
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT (METRO) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 24, 2025 – 9:00 AM 

HYBRID MEETING 
Members of the public may attend in-person or participate remotely via Zoom. 

METRO Admin Office 
110 Vernon Street 

Santa Cruz, CA

Zoom Link 
Dial In:  1-669-900-6833 

Meeting ID:  823 2842 5369
 

The Board of Directors Meeting agenda packet can be found online at 
www.SCMTD.com and is available for inspection at Santa Cruz METRO’s 
Administrative Office at 110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
Public comment may be submitted via email to boardinquiries@scmtd.com.  Please 
indicate in your email the agenda item to which your comment applies.  Comments 
submitted before the meeting will be provided to the Directors before or during the 
meeting.  Comments submitted after the meeting is called to order will be included in the 
Board’s correspondence that is posted online at the Board meeting packet link.  Oral 
public comments will also be accepted during the meeting through Zoom.  Each public 
comment is limited to three minutes or less.  Board and Committee Chairs have the 
discretion to manage the public comment process in a manner that achieves the purpose 
of public communication and assures the orderly conduct of the meeting. 
The Board may take action on each item on the agenda.  The action may consist of the 
recommended action, a related action or no action.  Staff recommendations are subject 
to action and/or change by the Board of Directors.  

BOARD ROSTER 
Director Rebecca Downing County of Santa Cruz 
Director Jimmy Dutra   City of Watsonville  
Director Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson   City of Santa Cruz  
Director Manu Koenig County of Santa Cruz  
Director Donna Lind City of Scotts Valley   
Director Fabian Leonor County of Santa Cruz  
Director Scott Newsome City of Santa Cruz 
Director Melinda Orbach City of Capitola  
Director Vanessa Quiroz-Carter City of Watsonville  
Director Mike Rotkin County of Santa Cruz 
Vacant County of Santa Cruz  
Ex-Officio Director Alta Northcutt Cabrillo College 
Ex-Officio Director Edward Reiskin UC Santa Cruz  
Corey Aldridge METRO CEO/General Manager 
Julie Sherman METRO General Counsel 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us02web.zoom.us_j_82328425369&d=DwMFaQ&c=vCDrleHcoEhrUDSjAVu-qeAta6Mf9f1T3klza659IBc&r=EU-SZamfNoo8IuW4dnebHByp9rMcdiIwNkEDSCpMKa8&m=PIERevnY6isPyyrQpMxs6LGstGjSZ3z_EU0DZA3v3YZYDME5uZxjFGPnBziUi_Su&s=TXCs4SRa_u1TeVjYiBSJeB9SPuktaMEGPXKpvkvEVrk&e=
http://www.scmtd.com/
mailto:boardinquiries@scmtd.com
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SECTION I: OPEN SESSION 
NOTE: THE BOARD CHAIR MAY TAKE ITEMS OUT OF ORDER 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
2 SAFETY DEBRIEF 

Gregory Strecker, Safety, Security and Risk Management Director 
3 ACKNOWLEDGE APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS 

Vice Chair Downing 
4 ROLL CALL 

In accordance with Assembly Bill 2449, Board members may participate remotely 
due to “just cause” or “emergency” circumstances.  If applicable, following an 
announcement, the Board will take action on approving Board members’ 
emergency teleconference participation. 

5 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
5.1 Today’s meeting is being broadcast by Community Television of Santa Cruz 

County. 
5.2 Language Line Services is providing Spanish interpretation services, which 

will be available during “Oral Communications” and for any other agenda item 
for which these services are needed. 

6 NOMINATE BOARD OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
Vice Chair Downing 

7 BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
8 ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

This time is set aside for Directors and members of the general public to address 
any item not on the agenda which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Board.  No action or discussion shall be taken on any item presented except that 
any Director may respond to statements made or questions asked or may ask 
questions for clarification.  All matters of an administrative nature will be referred 
to staff.  Each public comment is limited to three minutes or less.  Board and 
Committee Chairs have the discretion to manage the public comment process in 
a manner that achieves the purpose of public communication and assures the 
orderly conduct of the meeting.  When addressing the Board, the individual may, 
but is not required to, provide his/her name and address in an audible tone for the 
record. 
8.1 Email from Kevin Maguire dated 12/21/24 
8.2 Email from Jaakko Mella dated 12/21/24 
8.3 Email from Greyson Jennings dated 1/6/25 with METRO response 
8.4 Email from Emily Halbig dated 1/12/25 with METRO response 

9 LABOR ORGANIZATION COMMUNICATIONS 
10 ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT EXISTING AGENDA ITEMS 
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CONSENT AGENDA 

All items appearing on the Consent Agenda are recommended actions which are 
considered to be routine and will be acted upon as one motion. All items removed will be 
considered later in the agenda. The Board Chair will allow public input prior to the 
approval of the Consent Agenda items. 
11.1 ACCEPT AND FILE:  PRELIMINARY APPROVED CHECK AND ACH JOURNAL  

DETAIL FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2024 
Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer  

11.2 ACCEPT AND FILE MINUTES OF: 
A. OCTOBER 16, 2024 METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
B. DECEMBER 20, 2024 BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager

11.3 ACCEPT AND FILE:  THE YEAR-TO-DATE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024 
Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 

11.4 ACCEPT AND FILE:  ACCEPTANCE OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 
30, 2024 
Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer  

REGULAR  AGENDA 

12 PRESENTATION OF EMPLOYEE LONGEVITY AWARDS FOR JANUARY: 
(10 YEARS) MONIK DELFIN, HR DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
(10 YEARS) GUSTAVO MAGANA, BUS OPERATOR 
(10 YEARS) DAVID MEDINA, BUS OPERATOR 
(10 YEARS) EDDIE TORRES MORENO, BUS OPERATOR 
(25 YEARS) VICKIE SANCHEZ, SR. CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
Vice Chair Downing 

13 RETIREE RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR SERGIO LONA-GONZALEZ 
Vice Chair Downing 

14 RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR OUTGOING BOARD MEMBER 
Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager 

15 UPDATE ON RETIREMENT SCHEDULE OF FLEET BUSES 
Margo Ross, Chief Operations Officer 

16 CEO ORAL REPORT 
Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager 

17 ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING:  FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2025 AT 
9:00 AM AT THE METRO ADMIN OFFICE, 110 VERNON STREET, SANTA 
CRUZ, CA 
Vice Chair Downing  

18 ADJOURNMENT 
Vice Chair Downing 
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TITLE 6 - INTERPRETATION SERVICES/TÍTULO 6 - SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCIÓN 
Spanish language interpretation and Spanish language copies of the agenda packet 
are available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements with the 
Executive Assistant at 831-426-6080. Interpretación en español y traducciones en 
español del paquete de la agenda están disponibles sobre una base como-necesaria. 
Por favor, hacer arreglos por adelantado con Coordinador de Servicios Administrativos 
al numero 831-426-6080. 
ACCESSIBILITY FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES 
This document has been created with accessibility in mind. With the exception of 
certain 3rd party and other attachments, it passes the Adobe Acrobat XI Accessibility 
Full Check. If you have any questions about the accessibility of this document, 
please email your inquiry to accessibility@scmtd.com. Upon request, Santa Cruz 
METRO will provide written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and provide comments at/related to 
public meetings. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number and/or 
email address, and a description of the modification, accommodation, auxiliary aid, 
service or alternative format requested at least two days before the meeting.  Requests 
should be emailed to boardinquiries@scmtd.com or submitted by phone to the Executive 
Assistant at 831-426-6080.  Requests made by mail (sent to the Executive Assistant, 
Santa Cruz METRO, 110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060) must be received at 
least two days before the meeting. Requests will be granted whenever possible and 
resolved in favor of accessibility. 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
If you wish to address the Board, please follow the directions at the top of the agenda.  
If you have anything that you wish distributed to the Board and included for the official 
record, please include it in your email. Comments that require a response may be 
deferred for staff reply.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pursuant to Section 54954.2(a)(1) of the Government Code of the State of California, 
this agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting at a 
public place freely accessible to the public 24 hours a day.  The agenda packet and 
materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public inspection in the Santa Cruz METRO Administrative 
Office (110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz) during normal business hours.  Such 
documents are also available on the Santa Cruz METRO website at www.scmtd.com 
subject to staff’s ability to post the document before the meeting. 

mailto:accessibility@scmtd.com
mailto:boardinquiries@scmtd.com
http://www.scmtd.com/
http://www.scmtd.com/


DATE: January 24, 2025 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rebecca Downing, Board Vice Chair 

SUBJECT: BOARD OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

That the Board of Directors Nominate Directors to the following positions:
A. Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District (METRO) Board Chair and Vice

Chair;
B. Director Positions on various METRO Board Standing Committees;
C. Five Director Positions on the Santa Cruz Civic Improvement Corporation

(SCCIC) Board; and,
D. Representatives and Alternates for the Santa Cruz County Regional

Transportation Commission (SCCRTC)

II. SUMMARY

• Article 6 of the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District (METRO) Bylaws
provides that the Board of Directors shall annually nominate individuals to the
positions of Chair and Vice Chair.

• In 2024, the Board of Directors nominated individuals to stand for election to
the Standing Committee positions referenced in this staff report.

• Article III, Section 3.03 of the Santa Cruz Civic Improvement Corporation
(SCCIC) Bylaws provides that the Board of Directors shall appoint METRO
Directors to the SCCIC Board.

• In order to maintain representation on the Santa Cruz County Regional
Transportation Commission (SCCRTC), it is necessary that the Board of
Directors elect individuals to the three positions and three alternate positions
that are designated for METRO Board Members.

• Elections for the positions referenced in this staff report are scheduled to be
held at the beginning of the February 28, 2025 Board of Directors meeting.

III. DISCUSSION/BACKGROUND

The terms of the officers and appointees of the Board of Directors in the positions
of Chair, Vice Chair and SCCRTC appointees expire in February 2025. Four of the

Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District 
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2025 Slate Nominations  
 

SCCIC Directors’ terms are set to expire in February 2025 and one vacancy for 
Treasurer needs to be filled.  

SCCIC is a non-profit public benefit corporation organized under the non-profit 
benefit corporation law in the State of California to provide financial assistance to 
METRO by acquiring, constructing and financing various public facilities, land and 
equipment and the leasing of facilities, land and equipment for use, benefit and 
enjoyment of the public served by METRO.  

Article III, Section 3.03 of the SCCIC Bylaws provides that METRO’s Board of 
Directors shall appoint METRO Directors to the SCCIC Board.   
Staff recommends that the METRO Board of Directors appoint METRO Directors 
to serve on the SCCIC Board.  At this time, four of the appointee terms are expiring 
and one vacancy for Treasurer needs to be filled. 
The METRO Bylaws provide that the Board of Directors shall identify nominees to 
be considered for election to the positions herein referenced.  

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors: 

Provide slates for CY 2025 to:   

1) Elect Directors to the positions of Chair and Vice Chair  

2) Reconfirm or nominate Directors to positions on the current Standing 
Committees:  

a. Finance, Budget, and Audit Standing Committee 

b. Personnel/Human Resources Standing Committee 

c. Capital Projects Standing Committee  

3) Fill five positions on the SCCIC  

4) Elect three representatives and three alternates to the SCCRTC 
 

In accordance with the METRO bylaws, nominations remain open until the 
positions are filled through election.  The election for the referenced positions is 
scheduled to be held on February 28, 2025.   

IV. STRATEGIC PLAN PRIORITIES ALIGNMENT 

The actions taken in this report tie to METRO’s Stewardship and Accountability 
responsibility.  

6.2
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2025 Slate Nominations  
 

V. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACT 

Funding support for the positions identified in this staff report is contained under 
Admin in the FY25 and FY26 Final Budget adopted June 28, 2024 and in the FY26 
and FY27 budget yet to be finalized.   

VI. CHANGES FROM COMMITTEE 

N/A   

VII. ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 

None. 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A: Current METRO Board Officers and Appointees 
Attachment B: Current SCCIC Board Roster 
Attachment C: Board Nominated Slate(s) Worksheet 

 

 

Prepared by:  Donna Bauer, Sr. Executive Assistant  
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BOARD CHAIR & VICE CHAIR,  
STANDING AND AD HOC 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

2024 Chair, Vice Chair and Standing Committees 

Chair 
KRISTEN BROWN 

Vice Chair
REBECCA DOWNING 

Capital Projects Standing Committee 
Committee Established 8/26/16  

JIMMY DUTRA
SCOTT NEWSOME 
LARRY PAGELER

Finance, Budget and Audit Standing Committee 
(4-5 Board Members, as a ground rule) 

Committee Established 8/26/16  
SHEBREH KALANTARI-JOHNSON

MANU KOENIG 
DONNA LIND
MIKE ROTKIN

Personnel/Human Resources Standing Committee 
Committee Established 8/26/

KRISTEN BROWN, Current Chair  
REBECCA DOWNING, Current Vice Chair 

SHEBREH KALANTARI-JOHNSON, Immediate Past Chair  
DONNA LIND

VANESSA QUIROZ-CARTER 

6A.1

Attachment A



2/23/24 Approved at METRO Board Meeting

2024  Other Committees 

SCCIC Representatives 
REBECCA DOWNING 

SHEBREH KALANTARI-JOHNSON 
MANU KOENIG 

BRUCE McPHERSON
LARRY PAGELER 

SCCRTC Representatives 
KRISTEN BROWN
LARRY PAGELER

MIKE ROTKIN

SCCRTC Alternates (in order)  
SHEBREH KALANTARI-JOHNSON 

VANESSA QUIROZ-CARTER
DONNA LIND 

2024 Ad Hoc Committees 

CEO Goals and Objectives Ad Hoc Committee 

Legislative Ad Hoc Committee 
Committee Established 2/23/18  

MAC Ad Hoc Committee 
Committee Established 3/24/17 

Ad Hoc Committees and Members are designated by the Board Chair.

Ad Hoc Committees are created and disbanded each year as their specific assignments are completed, 
and then reconstituted as needed.

*Appointed by Board Chair Kalantari-Johnson January 2024

Committee Established 5/19/17  
KRISTEN BROWN*

REBECCA DOWNING*
SHEBREH KALANTARI-JOHNSON* 

LARRY PAGELER* 
MIKE ROTKIN*

6A.2
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SANTA CRUZ CIVIC IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 
(SCCIC) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2024 - 2025

YEAR TERM ENDS 
2025
2025
2025
2026

Vacant, President
Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson, Vice President 
Manu Koenig, Secretary
Vacant, Treasurer
Rebecca Downing, Director

YEAR TERM BEGAN 
2023
2023
2023
2024
2023 2025

Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager

Each Director holds office for a term of two (2) years from the date of appointment. The 

Board of Directors holds an annual meeting for the purpose of organization, selection of 

Directors and officers, and the transaction of other business. Annual meetings of the Board 

are held on the fourth Friday of March. The meetings are held in the same venue as the 

Santa Cruz METRO Board of Directors meeting.

6B.1
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Elect Board Chair (2024:  Kristen Brown ) 

Nominee: 

1.

2. 

3. 

4. 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 3 

SLATE 4 

Nominated by: 

Rebecca DowningRebecca Downing

6C.1
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Elect Board Vice Chair (2024: Rebecca Downing)

1.

2. 

3. 

4. 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 3 

SLATE 4 

Nominated by: 

Rebecca Downing

Nominee: 

Manu Koenig

6C.2
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Reappoint or Nominate 3: Capital Projects Standing Committee 
(2024 Members:  Jimmy Dutra, Scott Newsome, & Larry Pageler) 

3 Members Total 

Nominee: 
1.

2.

3.

Nominee: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Nominee: Nominated by: 
1. 

2. 

3. 

Nominee: Nominated by: 
1. 

2. 

3. 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 3 

SLATE 4 

Nominated by: 
Rebecca Downing 

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Nominated by: 

Jimmy Dutra

Scott Newsome

open
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Reappoint or Nominate 4 or 5: Finance, Budget & Audit Standing Committee 
2024 Members: 

Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson, Manu Koenig, Donna Lind, & Mike Rotkin 
4-5 Members Total

Nominee: 
1.

2.

3.

4.

Nominee: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. ___________________________

Nominee: Nominated by: 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5.___________________________ 

Nominee: Nominated by: 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5.___________________________ 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 3 

SLATE 4 

Nominated by: 

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Nominated by: 

5.

Manu Koenig

Mike Rotkin

Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson

Donna Lind

6C.4
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Appoint or Nominate 2: Personnel/Human Resources Standing Committee 

Members: Current (2025) Board Chair; Current (2025) Board Vice Chair; 
Immediate Past Board Chair, Vacant; 

(2024: Donna Lind & Vanessa Quiroz-Carter) 

5 Members Total 

Committee Requires Current Board Chair, Current Board Vice Chair and  
Immediate Past Board Chair as members PLUS two Directors  

Nominee: Nominated by: 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Nominee: Nominated by: 

(2025) 1. Current Board Chair,

2. Current Vice Chair, (2025) 

3. Vacant, Immediate Past Chair (2024)       _____________________

4. ___________________________    ____

5.  _________ 

Nominee: Nominated by: 

1. Current Board Chair,  ____________________(2025)

2. Current Board Vice Chair,  ________________(2025)

3. Vacant, Immediate Past Chair (2024)       _____________________

4. 

5. 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 3 

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing 

Rebecca Downing 

Ed Bottorff

Current Board Chair ________________(2025) 

Current Vice Chair __________________(2025) 
 Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson

Rebecca Downing

Manu Koenig

Vanessa Quiroz-Carter

Vacant, Immediate Past Chair, (2024)
Donna Lind

6C.5
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Nominate 1: SCCIC Representatives 
2024: President, Bruce McPherson; Vice President, Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson; 

Secretary, Manu Koenig; Treasurer, Larry Pageler; & Rebecca Downing
5 Members Total 

Director McPherson, Kalantari-Johnson, Koenig, & Downing 
(term ends Feb. 2025) 

Nominee: 

5. ________________, Director

Nominee: 

1. ________________, President

2. ________________, Vice President

3. ________________, Secretary

4. ________________, Treasurer

1.

2.

3.

__________________________, President 

__________________, Vice President 

__________________, Secretary

__________________, Director

Nominee: 

1. _________________, President

2. _________________, Vice President

3. _________________, Secretary

4. _________________, Treasurer

5. _________________, Director

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 3 

Nominated by: 
Rebecca Downing

Term expires 2025

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2026 

Term  expires 2025 

Nominated by: 

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2026 

Term expires 2025 

Nominated by:  

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2025 

Term expires 2026 

Term expires 2025 

4.

5.

Manu Koenig

Scott Newsome

Rebecca Downing

Donna Lind , Treasurer

Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson

6C.6
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Reappoint or Nominate 3: SCCRTC Representatives  
(2024 Reps: Kristen Brown, Larry Pageler, & Mike Rotkin) 

3 Representatives Total 

Nominee: 

1.

2.

3.

Nominee: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Nominee: Nominated by: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Nominee: Nominated by: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 4 

SLATE 3 

Nominated by: 

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Nominated by: 

Rebecca Downing

Jimmy Dutra

Mike Rotkin

6C.7
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BOARD OFFICERS 
AND APPOINTMENTS 

Reappoint or Nominate 3: SCCRTC Alternates (in order)  
2024 Alternates: Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson, Vanessa Quiroz-Carter & Donna Lind 

3 Representatives Total 

Nominee: 

1.

2.

3.

Nominee: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Nominee: Nominated by: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Nominee: Nominated by: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

SLATE 2 

SLATE 1 

SLATE 3 

SLATE 4 

Nominated by: 

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing

Rebecca Downing 

Nominated by: 

Fabian Leonor

Donna Lind

Vanessa Quiroz-Carter

6C.8
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From:
To: boardinquiries
Subject: Rail and trail
Date: Saturday, December 21, 2024 7:54:34 PM

Dear hard working people,

I have seen campaign to try to derail our great rail and trail plan for this county.
Please, stay the course and continue to plan and build. This is going to be so great for our residents and tourists.
Sincerely,
Jaakko Mella

Resident of Aptos

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8.2.1
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From: John Urgo
To:
Cc: Donna Bauer
Subject: Re: Articulated Buses on line 17
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 10:56:47 AM
Attachments: Outlook-z3xczdpw.png

Hi Greyson,

Thank you for your thoughtful suggestion and for sharing your experience riding METRO.

I’m sorry to hear that Route 17’s capacity issues have caused delays for you. As part of
the initial phases of Reimagine METRO—a comprehensive initiative focused on
redesigning our network and expanding service across the county—we’ve increased
frequency on Route 17 to better address capacity challenges. We've also worked to
better align schedules with Caltrain. Our long-term goal is to further increase frequency
to two trips per hour throughout the day, as funding allows.

Regarding your question about articulated buses: we don’t currently use them on Route
17 because the nature of Highway 17, with its sharp turns and steep grades, makes them
challenging to operate and uncomfortable for riders. Articulated buses also tend to
struggle with acceleration and deceleration on hilly routes, which could be problematic
on this highway. We currently prioritize deploying the articulated buses in our fleet on
routes that serve UCSC, where demand is highest and the terrain is better suited for
these vehicles.

Thank you again for reaching out and sharing your ideas! We appreciate your input and
your support for METRO.

JOHN URGO 
Director, Planning & Development  
T: (831) 420-2537| jurgo@scmtd.com  
Santa Cruz METRO 
110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz, CA  95060 

From: Greyson Jennings 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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From: Gregory Strecker
To:
Subject: FW: Damage by ParaCruz vehicle
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 12:39:49 PM
Attachments: Claim Form Rev 9.9.20.pdf

image001.png

Hi Emily,

I am so sorry to hear about your hoop getting hit by our Paracruz Vehicles.  To figure out the next
steps on the hoop you will need to fill out a claim form which I have attached to this email.  The
form requires an estimate cost for replacement or repair.  Please follow the directions below and
if you run into any issues filling out the form, feel free to call me at the number below and I am
more than willing to answer any further questions you may have about the claims process. 
Thank you.

Attached is a form which, should you choose to file a claim, must be returned to our office filled
out in its entirety before it can be submitted to the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District’s
(METRO) Board of Directors for their consideration.   Providing you with this information and
form should not be construed as an admission of liability by the District.

Please be advised that METRO investigates each claim fully.  If it is determined that neither the
Bus Operator nor METRO caused or contributed to the incident which resulted in your personal
injury and/or property damage, your claim will be sent to the Board with a recommendation that
the claim be rejected.

As required by Government Code Section 911.2, a claim must be filed with the METRO within six
months of the incident. Please use additional paper if needed.

Please read the instructions provided with the claim form prior to completing the claim.

Completed claims must be mailed or hand delivered (no faxes or emails will be accepted) to:

Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District
Attn: Risk Department
110 Vernon Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Gregory J Strecker,  CSP, ASP, CSSO
Safety, Security & Risk Management Director
Santa Cruz METRO Transit District
Office: (831) 420-2561 ext: 1601
110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95063
Email: gstrecker@scmetro.org

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.
!!! Be cautious for phishing and do not click suspicious links from senders you do not know !!!

From: Brian Peoples
To: Sarah Christensen
Cc: manu.koenig@santacruzcounty.us; Zach Friend; lmendez@sccrtc.org; Behrens, Justin@CATC;

apedersen@ci.capitola.ca.us; Felipe.hernandez@santacruzcounty.us; eduardo.montesino@cityofwatsonville.org;
boardinquiries; info@sccrtc.org; Shannon Munz; Waters, Laurie@DOT; Corey Aldridge; Zach Friend

Subject: RTC Staff false claims on Federal Railbanking Process / continued delays in building Coastal Trail
Date: Saturday, January 18, 2025 8:21:47 AM
Attachments: image.png

Dear RTC Executive Director Christensen,

At the concluding meeting of 2023, former Executive Director of the Santa Cruz County
Regional Transportation Commission (RTC), Guy Preston, reiterated that the most
efficient method for constructing the Santa Cruz Coastal Trail is through the
implementation of the Federal Railbanking process. Mr. Preston's assertions were
grounded in various facts derived from the Federal Railbanking legislation, the 2009 RTC
Study conducted by the Woodside Group, the freight business volume along the Santa
Cruz Branchline, Progressive Rail's request to RTC for the abandonment of the rail line,
the deterioration of the existing Branchline infrastructure (including trestles), and
existing railbanking actions across the country, including the Surface Transportation
Board (STB) decision on The Skunk Train.

In a recent article by Lookout news (https://lookout.co/after-residents-told-to-move-
their-mobile-homes-for-coastal-rail-trail-some-mull-legal-action/), RTC staff member
Luis Mendez made inaccurate statements asserting that the "Interim Trail isn’t possible"
and that the railbanking process would be a "contested and lengthy process."   Mr.
Mendez’s remarks stand in stark contrast to the statements made by Mr. Preston and
the established facts recognized by the RTC over the years. Furthermore, there is
increasing evidence that the current Ultimate Trail plan is significantly delaying the
construction of the Coastal Trail from Watsonville to Santa Cruz, as demonstrated by the
RTC's performance in this regard. Over the past decade, RTC has managed to construct
only 1.2 miles of the Coastal Trail, is millions of dollars short of funding necessary to
complete Trail Segments 9 to 12, years behind and millions over budget for Segment 7, a
decade late for North Coast Trail, lacks a comprehensive plan for a continuous trail from
Aptos to Watsonville, and faces substantial legal challenges from private property
owners along the Santa Cruz Coastal Corridor. The evidence indicates that the Ultimate
Trail plan is leading to the trail's indefinite postponement, and the most expedient way to
establish a continuous Coastal Trail from Watsonville to Santa Cruz is to proceed with
the Interim Trail.

We strongly encourage the RTC to eliminate any misunderstandings with the public
concerning the Federal Railbanking process. More importantly, instead of pursuing
unwarranted legal disputes against local residents and businesses, we recommend that
the RTC direct its legal challenges towards the Minnesota train company, Progressive
Rail, and build the Interim Trail in a timely, cost effective and eco-friendly manner.
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Best,

Brian Peoples
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Dear RTC Executive Director 

At the concluding meeting of 2023, former Executive Director of the Santa Cruz County Regional 
Transportation Commission (RTC), Guy Preston, reiterated that the most efficient method for 
constructing the Santa Cruz Coastal Trail is through the implementation of the Federal 
Railbanking process. Mr. Preston's assertions were grounded in various facts derived from the 
Federal Railbanking legislation, the 2009 RTC Study conducted by the Woodside Group, the 
freight business volume along the Santa Cruz Branchline, Progressive Rail's request to RTC for 
the abandonment of the rail line, the deterioration of the existing Branchline infrastructure 
(including trestles), and existing railbanking actions across the country, including the Surface 
Transportation Board (STB) decision on The Skunk Train. 

In a recent article by Lookout news article (https://lookout.co/after-residents-told-to-move-their-
mobile-homes-for-coastal-rail-trail-some-mull-legal-action/), RTC staff member Luis Mendez 
made inaccurate statements asserting that the "Interim Trail isn’t possible" and that the 
railbanking process would be a "contested and lengthy process." Mr. Mendez’s remarks stand 
in stark contrast to the statements made by Mr. Preston and the established facts recognized by 
the RTC over the years. Furthermore, there is increasing evidence that the current Ultimate Trail 
plan is significantly delaying the construction of the Coastal Trail from Watsonville to Santa Cruz, 
as demonstrated by the RTC's performance in this regard. Over the past decade, RTC has 
managed to construct only 1.2 miles of the Coastal Trail, is millions of dollars short of funding 
necessary to complete Trail Segments 9 to 12, years behind and millions over budget for 
Segment 7, a decade late for North Coast Trail, lacks a comprehensive plan for a continuous 
trail from Aptos to Watsonville, and faces substantial legal challenges from private property 
owners along the Santa Cruz Coastal Corridor. The evidence indicates that the Ultimate Trail 
plan is leading to the trail's indefinite postponement, and the most expedient way to establish a 
continuous Coastal Trail from Watsonville to Santa Cruz is to proceed with the Interim Trail.  

We strongly encourage the RTC to eliminate any misunderstandings with the public concerning 
the Federal Railbanking process. Instead of pursuing unwarranted legal disputes against local 
residents and businesses, we recommend that the RTC direct its legal challenges towards the 
Minnesota train company, Progressive Rail. 

Best regards, 

Brian Peoples 

Trail Now 
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From: John Urgo
To: jeffvella1@gmail.com
Cc: Donna Bauer
Subject: Re: Schedule
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 12:42:53 PM
Attachments: Outlook-e40kfgdo.png
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Hi Jeff,

Thank you for your email. We will take your comments for earlier service, later service and 24-
hour service into consideration during future service changes. 

Currently, it is possible to connect from Watsonville or Boulder Creek to the 6:25 a.m. Highway
17 weekday outbound trip, which arrives at San Jose Diridon at 7:13 a.m. Ridership levels are
currently very low on Highway 17 during the 5:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. hours, though we
understand that earlier morning service would be helpful to some customers. We have
examined operating 24-hours on at least a few routes throughout the county (e.g. "Owl"
service), but there are significant resource issues associated with staffing operators, road
supervisors, dispatchers and mechanics 24-hours a day. We continue to study the issue.

METRO's next major service change is anticipated for Fall 2025 and in the meantime we are
inviting comment on all aspects of METRO service and the Reimagine METRO service
expansion plan so that we can ensure our service is responsive to people's needs. 

John

JOHN URGO 
Director, Planning & Development  
T: (831) 420-2537| jurgo@scmtd.com  
Santa Cruz METRO 
110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz, CA  95060 
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!!! Be cautious for phishing and do not click suspicious links from senders you do not know !!!

From: Donna Bauer
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 12:23 PM
To: Jeff Vella <jeffvella1@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Schedule

Hi Jeff,

Thank you for your email.  I am forwarding it to our Planning Department to address
the scheduling aspect.

I apologize for the website confusion.  We are working on a user-friendly website, but
it is not ready to go live yet.  In the meantime, here is the link to see our current
meetings.  The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for tomorrow, January 24,
2025.  Instructions to join the meeting are on the first page at the top.

Best regards,

Donna Bauer
Sr. Executive Assistant
Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District
110 Vernon Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Direct:  831-420-2505
Email:  dbauer@scmetro.org

From: Jeff Vella <jeffvella1@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 11:44 AM
To: boardinquiries <boardinquiries@scmtd.com>
Subject: Schedule

I would request that we start having buses early enough to get on the 1st highway 17 bus from all farthest points watsonville Boulder Creek and so on and also I would suggest did we have buses go to the farthest points until 3: 00 in the morning. 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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I would request that we start having buses early enough to get on the 1st highway 17 bus from
all farthest points watsonville Boulder Creek and so on and also I would suggest did we have
buses go to the farthest points until 3:00 in the morning. This will reduce traffic because people
that go to work everyday especially in construction where unions are able to pay for their
members to take public transportation the ability to use the bus. Most people start work
around 6:30 in the morning and the buses don't even come until then. So it makes no never
mind that we even have a bus system at all unless it's only for the poor and the retired and the
school kids or people that start work at 8:00 they're working offices for the government. Also it
would be helpful that people could take the bus they do go to concerts this would enhance
people's ability to go and do things in the evening which would increase revenue for local
businesses and create more jobs. Why do we have a bus system if it doesn't work on the
fringes. I would suggest instead of having a bus every half hour have more buses every hour 24
hours. Is there any way I can have a conversation with anyone it actually can make a decision
or be in the room where the decision is made. It seemed to me that it's extremely difficult and
not intuitive to find the link to go to zoom during the meeting when I called to find out how to
even get on the zoom I had to be navigated through I believe it was six different links before I
could find it. Board meetings when they are where they are and how to connect should be on
the front page not on the last page unless you're not interested in hearing what we have to say.
Thank you for reading my honest thoughts.
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This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

!!! Be cautious for phishing and do not click suspicious links from senders you do not know !!!

From: John Urgo
To: diegomurillo9101515mail@gmail.com
Cc: Donna Bauer
Subject: Re: Email from Diego Israel Murillo
Date: Friday, January 24, 2025 2:19:01 PM

Hi Diego,

Thank you for your comments. We will take your request into consideration as we plan
future service changes. To clarify, is your request specific to earlier and later
weekend service? On weekdays, there is a 5:15 a.m. trip from Country Club that arrives
in Santa Cruz at 6:12 a.m., and an 11:00 p.m. outbound trip that arrives at Country Club
at 12:07 a.m. Weekend service does start later and end earlier. 

Thanks again for your comment and for riding METRO.

JOHN URGO 
Director, Planning & Development  
T: (831) 420-2537| jurgo@scmtd.com  
Santa Cruz METRO 
110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz, CA  95060 

From: Diego Israel Murillo <diegomurillo9101515mail@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 5:42 PM
To: boardinquiries <boardinquiries@scmtd.com>
Subject:

I live in Boulder creek, near the country club, and unfortunately the bus doesn't leave early enough in the morning, from the country club or late enough for me to get home, from Santa Cruz for me to work the evening from Santa Cruz, because
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

I live in Boulder creek, near the country club, and unfortunately the bus doesn't leave
early enough in the morning, from the country club or late enough for me to get home,
from Santa Cruz for me to work the evening from Santa Cruz, because work typically
starts at 6:30am and ends at 10:30pm in the evening shift, there needs to be a bus that
comes to country club at 6:00am and one that leaves Santa Cruz at 12:00am to the
country club
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DATE: January 24, 2025   

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: ACCEPT AND FILE PRELIMINARY APPROVED CHECK AND ACH 
JOURNAL DETAIL FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2024 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

That the Board of Directors accept and file the preliminary approved Check 
and ACH Journal Detail for the Month of December 2024 

II. SUMMARY 

• This staff report provides the Board of Directors (Board) with a preliminary 
approved Check and ACH Journal Detail for the Month of December 2024. 

• The Finance Department is submitting the Check and ACH Journal for Board 
acceptance and filing.  

III. DISCUSSION/BACKGROUND 

This preliminary approved Check and ACH Journal Detail provides the Board 
with a listing of the vendors and amounts paid out on a Monthly cash flow basis 
(Operating and Capital expenses).   
 
All invoices submitted for the Month of December 2024 have been processed, 
the checks or ACH have been issued and signed by the Deputy Finance Director. 

IV. STRATEGIC PLAN PRIORITIES ALIGNMENT 

This report aligns to METRO’s Financial Stability, Stewardship & Accountability 
strategic plan.  

V. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACT 

The Check and ACH Journal represents the invoices paid in December 2024 for 
Board review, agency disclosure and transparency. 

VI. CHANGES FROM COMMITTEE  

N/A.  

Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District 
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Board of Directors 
January 24, 2025  
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 

DECEMBER 2024 Check Journals  

VII. ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED    

None.  

VIII. ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A: Check and ACH Journal Detail for the Month of December 
2024 

 
Prepared by:  Holly Alcorn, Accounting Specialist 
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Check Number Payment Date Payment Amount Payee Line Item Description
92365 12/3/2024 87.28$  ABACHERLI, ARLETTE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92366 12/3/2024 22.41$  ADAMS, ELLEN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92367 12/3/2024 20.29$  ANN, DORICE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92368 12/3/2024 19.33$  ARCHIBEQUE, ELEANOR Retiree Reimbursement - December
92369 12/3/2024 40.58$  BAN, MARK Retiree Reimbursement - December
92370 12/3/2024 17.09$  BARRY, BARTHOLOMEW Retiree Reimbursement - December
92371 12/3/2024 17.09$  BLAIR, GARY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92372 12/3/2024 22.41$  BLIGHT, KAREN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92373 12/3/2024 44.81$  BRONDSTATTER, WALLACE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92374 12/3/2024 44.81$  BROWN, ERNEST Retiree Reimbursement - December
92375 12/3/2024 18.30$  BYTHEWAY, MARY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92376 12/3/2024 17.09$  CARLSON, MERRYL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92377 12/3/2024 17.09$  CHAVARRIA, JOHNNY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92378 12/3/2024 22.41$  CLARKE, PATRICIA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92379 12/3/2024 22.41$  CONTRERAS-NAVARRO, FRANCISCORetiree Reimbursement - December
92380 12/3/2024 22.41$  CRAMBLETT, LAWRENCE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92381 12/3/2024 22.41$  CRAWFORD, TERRI Retiree Reimbursement - December
92382 12/3/2024 44.81$  CUMMINS, MAJOR Retiree Reimbursement - December
92383 12/3/2024 43.46$  DEVIVO, WILLIAM Retiree Reimbursement - December
92384 12/3/2024 22.41$  DORFMAN, IRIS Retiree Reimbursement - December
92385 12/3/2024 17.09$  DRAKE, JUDITH Retiree Reimbursement - December
92386 12/3/2024 17.09$  ELIA, LARRY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92387 12/3/2024 44.81$  ESCARCEGA, MIGUEL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92388 12/3/2024 16.24$  FALLAU, NICHOLAS Retiree Reimbursement - December
92389 12/3/2024 16.24$  FLAGG, PAULA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92390 12/3/2024 17.09$  GALLOWAY, SCOTT Retiree Reimbursement - December
92391 12/3/2024 17.09$  GARBEZ, MANNY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92392 12/3/2024 17.09$  GOSE, JOHN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92393 12/3/2024 40.58$  GRANADOS-BOYCE, MARIA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92394 12/3/2024 34.17$  GROSJEAN, DOUGLAS Retiree Reimbursement - December
92395 12/3/2024 17.09$  HAMM, CAROLYN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92396 12/3/2024 17.09$  HERNANDEZ, MARGARITO Retiree Reimbursement - December
92397 12/3/2024 43.46$  HERSHEY, ANDREA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92398 12/3/2024 22.41$  HICKLIN, LUCILLE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92399 12/3/2024 44.81$  HOLCOMB, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92400 12/3/2024 44.81$  HYMAN, JOE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92401 12/3/2024 40.58$  JACINTO, FRANK Retiree Reimbursement - December
92402 12/3/2024 22.41$  JAHNKE, EILEEN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92403 12/3/2024 44.81$  KALE, RICKEY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92404 12/3/2024 22.41$  LOGIUDICE, FRED Retiree Reimbursement - December
92405 12/3/2024 88.12$  LORENZANO, JAMES Retiree Reimbursement - December
92406 12/3/2024 39.27$  LUNA, SUZANNE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92407 12/3/2024 20.33$  MCDONALD, JANIE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92408 12/3/2024 17.09$  MCDONALD, KEVIN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92409 12/3/2024 22.41$  MCFADDEN, IAN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92410 12/3/2024 25.95$  MESECK, MARGARITA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92411 12/3/2024 22.41$  MEYER, DIANE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92412 12/3/2024 17.09$  MILLER, FOREST Retiree Reimbursement - December
92413 12/3/2024 22.41$  MORGAN, JEANETTE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92414 12/3/2024 127.55$  MULLIS, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92415 12/3/2024 22.41$  MUNGIOLI, LARRY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92416 12/3/2024 22.41$  NABOR, GLEN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92417 12/3/2024 22.41$  O'HAGIN, JUSTINA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92418 12/3/2024 44.81$  OJEDA, ROBERTO Retiree Reimbursement - December
92419 12/3/2024 87.28$  OWENS, ROLAND Retiree Reimbursement - December
92420 12/3/2024 44.81$  PARHAM, WALLACE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92421 12/3/2024 22.41$  PETERS, TERRIE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92422 12/3/2024 17.09$  PHILLIPS, TYRONE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92423 12/3/2024 40.58$  PRINCE, PETER Retiree Reimbursement - December
92424 12/3/2024 44.81$  PRUDDEN, RICHARD Retiree Reimbursement - December
92425 12/3/2024 40.58$  REGAN, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - December
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92426 12/3/2024 65.71$  ROWE, RUBY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92427 12/3/2024 22.41$  ROY, ARLEN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92428 12/3/2024 40.58$  RUIZ, ESTEVAN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92429 12/3/2024 40.58$  SALGUEIRO, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92430 12/3/2024 22.41$  SANDOVAL, ANGEL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92431 12/3/2024 40.58$  SERRATO, JUAN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92432 12/3/2024 111.40$  SLATER, ROBYN Retiree Reimbursement - December
92433 12/3/2024 34.17$  SWART, RANDY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92434 12/3/2024 44.81$  THOMAS, RUSSELL Retiree Reimbursement - December
92435 12/3/2024 22.41$  TOVAR, SERENA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92436 12/3/2024 44.81$  VANDERZANDE, ED Retiree Reimbursement - December
92437 12/3/2024 17.09$  WADSWORTH, RITA Retiree Reimbursement - December
92438 12/3/2024 44.81$  WHITNEY, LUCERE Retiree Reimbursement - December
92439 12/3/2024 22.41$  WYANT, JUDI Retiree Reimbursement - December
92440 12/3/2024 22.41$  YANCY, TERRY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92441 12/3/2024 51.07$  ZENKER, JEFFREY Retiree Reimbursement - December
92442 12/3/2024 1,750.99$   FRANCHISE TAX BOARD ID: 1102280612

ID: 1216117092
ID: 2120138432
ID: JK-336-1395

92443 12/3/2024 321.18$  NORTHERN STAR LENDING LLC CANTOLAN,J REF#9ET-AB8-3EF9
92444 12/3/2024 4,007.01$   SEIU LOCAL 521 3RD NOVEMBER 2024

92445 12/4/2024 208.70$  AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

BIC Clic Stic Retractable Ballpoint Pens - 
Medium Pen Point - Retractable - Black - White 
Barrel - 1 Dozen
Bostitch Ascend Stapler
Integra Pink Pencil Cap Eraser

Medium Binder Clips, 1.25" Wide, 5/8" Capacity
Pendaflex Letter Recycled Hanging Folder
Pendaflex SureHook 1/5 Tab Cut Letter 
Recycled Hanging Folder

92446 12/4/2024 3,977.36$   ABC BUS INC AIR SPRING,FRONT(LF)
FILTER,FUEL(2316-2318-2322-2333)
FILTER,HEATER/DEFROSTER
FILTER,P/S(1219-1220)
KIT,DESICCANT CARTRIDGE
KNOB,VALVE(PP1)
TENSIONER,BELT W.P(8.9)
VALVE,RELIEF(ST4)(511-855)

92447 12/4/2024 851.00$  ACUITY SPECIALTY PRODUCTS, INC ZEP 45 DUAL FORCE AERO(SKU 374301)
Zep Protect All

92448 12/4/2024 6,445.75$   ADARIDE.COM LLC 11/2024 ELIGIBILITY SERVICES
92449 12/4/2024 5,726.90$   AIRTEC SERVICE INC. INV 31481 WO# 225088 - OPS PM

INV 31575 WO# 224969 / OPS
INV 31615 WO# 225087 - CEC PM

92450 12/4/2024 1,285.40$   ALWAYS UNDER PRESSURE INV 102527 SERVICE CALL 11/15/24 MMF

92451 12/4/2024 544.15$  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

2025 AT-A-GLANCE Seasons in Bloom 
Erasable Yearly Wall Calendar, 36" x 24", Floral, 
January 2025 to December 2025, PA13
https://www.amazon.com/AT-GLANCE%C2%AE-
Erasable-Calendar-
December/dp/B0DJ1STLRX/ref=sr_1_2?crid=1X
7Q7KQBM78UH&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.OA8XNlqF
24" x 36" 2025 Wall Calendar Dry Erase - Large 
Starry Sky Calendar Wet & Dry Erasable 
Laminated 12 Month Annual Yearly Planner, 
Reversible, Horizontal/Vertical (2025 Wall 
Calendar)
https://www.amazon.com/2025-Wall-Calendar-
Dry-Erase/dp/B0D9LKPXSB/ref=sxin
DEWALT 100895600 Side Handle Assembly
FUSE,TIME DELAY
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92451 12/4/2024 544.15$  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

TOOWELL Motion Sensor Ceiling Light Battery 
Operated Indoor/Outdoor LED Ceiling Lights for 
Closet Hallway Pantry Laundry Stairs Garage 
Bathroom Shower Porch Shed Wall 400LM 
Motion Activated Light

92452 12/4/2024 1,839.34$   AT&T CALNET 10/19/2024-11/18/2024
X2217 OCEAN TO LOMA PRIETA/LP 
10/19/2024-11/18/2024

92453 12/4/2024 4,465.00$   ATHENS INSURANCE SERVICE INC Nov 2024 Monthly Fees
92454 12/4/2024 233.14$  B & B SMALL ENGINE CORP INV 33595 CATCHY CANS CUSTODIAN

INV 34088 WO# 224974 / FIELD
92455 12/4/2024 271.17$  BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. O-Ring,AC Traction Motor

SELF ASSESSED TAX
92456 12/4/2024 10,381.44$   BATTERY SYSTEMS INC. BATTERY FEE

BATTERY,
CORE CHARGE
CORE CREDIT

92457 12/4/2024 402.92$  BFS GROUP LLC INV 55-0927874  WO# 225011 PRC
INV 63-0798349 - SHOVEL
INV 63-0803613  VEH# 4203 / WO# 328899
INV 63-0806186 PARTS INV MMF
INV 63-0809034  WO# 225018  SBF
INV 63-0809035 WO# 224751 FIELD
INV 63-0809180  WO# 225018  SBF
INV 63-0809194 WO# 224751 FIELD
INV 63-0810087 WO# 225051 / VER
INV 63-0810180  WO# 225054 / VER
INV 63-0810490 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY

92458 12/4/2024 342.38$  BRASS KEY LOCKSMITH INC INV 960502 SERVICE CALL 11/5/24
INV 960521 KEYS FOR DISPLAY CASE

92459 12/4/2024 1,103.48$   CAPITOL CLUTCH & BRAKE, INC. KIT,BRAKE REAR(511-1594)
92460 12/4/2024 564.49$  CATTO'S GRAPHICS, INC. Metro Route Stickers - December
92461 12/4/2024 10,874.28$   CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION AND10-01-24-10-31-24 HYDROGEN BUILD
92462 12/4/2024 321.24$  CINTAS CORPORATION NO.2 INV 5239828011 / SBF

INV 5239828012 / OPS
INV 5241237413 / VER
INV 5242362402 FIRST AID KIT RESTOCK

92463 12/4/2024 2,226.81$   CITY OF WATSONVILLE UTILITIES INV 169592 / ACCT 600421
INV 171458 / ACCT 606137
INV 171459 / ACCT 606139
INV 171460 / ACCT 606141
INV 171502 / ACCT 606138

92464 12/4/2024 43,322.07$   CLEAN ENERGY INV CE12735171 DELIVERY 11/15/24
INV CE12736482 DELIVERY 11/19/24
INV CE12736483 DELIVERY 11/18/24
INV CE12736484 DELIVERY 11/20/24
INV CE12736485 DELIVERY 11/22/24

92465 12/4/2024 399.49$  CLEVER DEVICES LTD. CABLE,DVI IVN5-TCH

92466 12/4/2024 3,400.00$   COASTAL LANDSCAPING INC.
INV 12255 MONTHLY LANDSCAPING ALL 
FAC

92467 12/4/2024 773.30$  COAST PAPER & SUPPLY INC. GREEN TORNADO 1 GAL.(PROPRIETARY)
PAPER TOWELS ROLL NON-PERF

92468 12/4/2024 -$   COMMUNITY PRINTERS, INC.
Adrian Jimenez - METRO Business Cards - 1 
Box of 500
Brandon Freeman - METRO Business Cards - 1 
Box of 500
Danielle Glagola - METRO Business Cards - 1 
Box of 500
Dawn Crummie - METRO Business Cards - 1 
Box of 500
Freddy Rocha - METRO Business Cards - 1 Box 
of 500
Joe Carranco - METRO Business Cards - 1 Box 
of 500
John Urgo - METRO Business Cards - 1 Box of 
500
Michael Bois - METRO Business Cards - 1 Box 
of 500
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92469 12/4/2024 21,688.81$   CROSSLINE SUPPLY, LLC COIL,IGNITION(8.9)
TUBE,CRANKCASE BREATHER(8.9)

92470 12/4/2024 179.50$  CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO. INV 451660 WATER DELIVERY 7 BOTTLES
INV 457929 WATER DELIVERY & SERVICE 
CHARGE 4 BOTTLES
INV 466397 WATER DELIVERY 7 BOTTLES
INV 472236 MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE

92471 12/4/2024 26,782.74$   CUMMINS,INC 6410399-WATER PUMP
BELT,ALT.(8.9)
BELT,ALTERNATOR(8.9)(1739)
BOLT,STARTER(8.9)
CLAMP,TURBO INLET
CORE CHARGE
COVER,VALVE
FILTER,FUEL SEC.(CNG)
GASKET,CONNECTION(8.9)
GASKET,CYLINDER HEAD
GAUGE,OIL LEVEL (DIPSTICK) (1491-1782)
HARNESS,IGN. WIRING(8.9)
HOSE,MOLDED(8.9)
INJECTOR,DOSER(4200's)
ISOLATOR,ECM(8.9)
KIT, UPPER ENGINE GASKET
KIT,EGR COOLER(8.9)
MODULE CATALYST
MODULE, INLET CATALYST
O-RING,SEAL(8.9)
O-RING,VALVE COVER BOLT(8.3/8.9)
PLUG,DRAIN ENG.OIL(ALL)
PULLEY,IDLER(8.3/8.9)
PUMP,WATER(8.9/L9N)(1739/1782/2034)
SCREW, FRACTURE RESISTANT
SCREW,HEX VALVE COVER
SEAL,VALVE COVER(8.3/8.9)
SENSOR,CRANK POSITION(8.9)
SENSOR,TEMP EGR(8.9)
SENSOR,TEMP.DPF
SENSOR,TEMP.TURBO(8.9)
THERMOSTAT,(2316-2318-2322-2333)
THERMOSTAT,(6.7)4201-4210
TUBE,CPR WATER OUTLET(8.9)
TUBE,CRANKCASE BREATHER(8.9)
TUBE,OIL DIPSTICK(1491-1782)
VALVE,EGR(8.9)
WASHER,DRAIN PLUG(ALL)
WASHER,SEALING EGR COOLER(8.9)
WASHER,SEALING(8.9)

92472 12/4/2024 31,962.51$   DG INVEST INTERM HOLDINGS2,INC Quote AM21688538P Camera Security Upgrade
92473 12/5/2024 352.00$  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 10/2024 Fingerprints Cust#142316
92474 12/5/2024 39,792.70$   EAST BAY TIRE CO. INV 2090150 VEH# 805 / WO# 329454

TAKE OFF TIRE
TIRE,NEW
TIRE,NEW (FRONT) EV
TIRE,NEW (REAR) EV
TIRE,NEW TPMS(PC4123-PC4723)
TIRE,NEW(1701-1711)
TIRE,NEW(ALUM.WHEEL)
TIRE,NEW(ALUM.WHEEL)(GILLIG)
TIRE,NEW(HONDA 1212/1213)
TIRE,RECAP(ALUM.WHEEL)

92475 12/5/2024 17,651.13$   EMPLOYNET INC CSR Rivas - Week Ending 11/24/24
CSR Rivas, Week Ending 11/17/24
For marketing interns. WeekendDate: 
11/10/2024
For marketing interns. WeekendDate: 
11/17/2024
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92475 12/5/2024 17,651.13$   EMPLOYNET INC
For marketing interns. WeekendDate: 
11/24/2024
INV 917952 - JOSE A., ROGELIO D, LARISSA 
F, JOEY G
INV 918578 - JOEY G, JOSE A, ROGELIO D, 
LARISSA F, SAMANTHA M, JUAN R
Temp help in the planning department
Temp help in the planning department.

92476 12/5/2024 7,550.12$   ENVIRONMENTAL LOGISTICS INC INV 125982 PUMP OUT SBF
INV 125983 PUMPOUT MMF

92477 12/5/2024 4,702.40$   EXPRESS SERVICES INC WEEK END 9/1/24- YOLANDA GOMEZ
week end 9/15- Yolanda Gomez
WEEK END 9/22/24- YOLANDA GOMEZ
WEEK END 9/8/24- YOLANDA GOMEZ

92478 12/5/2024 81.03$  FASTENAL COMPANY INC BATTERY
GLASSES,SAFETY

92479 12/5/2024 24,118.15$   FLYERS ENERGY, LLC
INV CFS-4068320 FUEL FOR NON REV 
VEHICLES
INV CFS-4068321 FUEL FOR PC VEHICLES
INV CFS-4080824 FUEL FOR N/R STAFF 
VEHICLES
INV CFS-4080825 FUEL DELIVERY PC 
VEHICLES

92480 12/5/2024 11,588.17$   GARDA CL WEST, INC. 12/2024 VAULT SERVICES
92481 12/5/2024 16,171.09$   GILLIG LLC AIR SPRING,FRONT(4200/1900)

AIR SPRING,REAR (1900&2000)
BARIUM GREASE
BELT,SEAT DRIVERS
BLADDER,AIR ACTUATOR
BUMPER,RUBBER
CAP,RADIATOR(16 LBS)(4200/1900)
CHAMBER,BRAKE REAR(4201-4210)
DEF HEAD UNIT ASM.
END,TIE ROD DRAG LINK LH
END,TIE ROD DRAG LINK RH
FILTER,HYDRAULIC(4200/1900)
GASKET,CAP HYD.(1900-4200)
HEIGHT ADJUSTER KIT,RETRACTOR
HOSE,T-STAT(90)
KIT, TRANSO (STRUT KIT)
KIT,DESSICANT CARTRIDGE(4200/1900)
LAMP,DRIVERS(4200/1900)
LINK,SADDLE(PLASTIC)(4201-4210)
NUT,SADDLE
O-RING,HYD. FILTER(ALL)
REGULATOR,AIR 10 PSI
ROD,TORQUE(4100,1900,2001,0121-0621)
SCREW,SADDLE (4201-4210)
SEAL,FELT STRIP DRIVERS WINDOW(PER
FT)
SWITCH,KNEEL
VALVE,COOLANT
VALVE,DRAIN AUTO
WEATHERSTRIP,FLEX

92482 12/5/2024 1,919.89$   GRAINGER BATTERY
BATTERY,EMERGENCY LIGHTING
BRAUN POWER LUBE

COLOR CODED HANDLE,60 IN L, THREADED
COVER,ROLLER 3" X 1/2" NAP
COVER,ROLLER 4" X 1/2" NAP
COVER,ROLLER 9" X 1/2" NAP
EYE WASH(1.0 OZ.)
FLUORESCENT TUBE
FRAME,ROLLER 4" METAL
GRID,BUCKET 5 GALLON
GUN,CARTRIDGE APPLICATOR
HEARING PROTECTOR
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92482 12/5/2024 1,919.89$            GRAINGER INV 9307845066 CABLE TIES
INV 9309273796 PARTS INV
PUSH BROOM HEAD, THREADED,18"
RAZOR BLADE 1-1/2W,PK 100

RECEPTACLE CADDY BAG, 20IN L, YELLOW
SUPERLUBE,SILICONE O-RING GREASE
WET MOP,NATURAL COTTON

92483 12/5/2024 13,258.30$         HANSON BRIDGETT LLP
Hydrogen Bus and Facility Project - Matter # 
032117.004004
Watsonville Transit Center Housing Project - 
Matter # 032117.005002

92484 12/5/2024 5,227.39$            HARBOR DIESEL & EQUIPMENT DBA: HD INDUSTRIESANCHORAGE
BRACKET
EXCHANGER,HEAT
FLANGE,OUTPUT
GASKET
O-RING
SCREW,COMBINATION
SCREW,HEXAGON
SEAL,PROFILE SEALING RING
SEAL,SHAFT
SOCKET,PIPE
TUBE
WASHER

92485 12/5/2024 26,450.91$          HUNT & SONS, INC. CA Regulatory Compliance Fee
CALIFORNIA MOTOR TA
CHEVRON REGAL ISO100 AIR 
COMPRESSOR OIL. WE NEED TWO (2) 5 
GALLON CONTAINERS.
COOLANT(50-50 MIX)
MOTOR OIL(15W-40CNG)
MOTOR OIL(15W-40DIESEL)
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FEE
STATE OIL RECYCLING TAX

92486 12/5/2024 175.00$             IPMA-HR
02/01/2025-01/31/2026 Professional 
membership dues

92487 12/5/2024 721.38$              KELLEY'S SERVICE INC. BATTERY,(1101-1122)
BATTERY,AGM AUTO/LTV(1701-1711)
CALIFORNIA BATTERY FEE
CORE CHARGES
CORE,BATTERY

92488 12/5/2024 94.56$                KIMBALL MIDWEST INV 102799164 PARTS INV

92489 12/5/2024 640.00$             KISMET CPR- STEVE, CESAR, MICHELLE, KRISTINA
CPR TRAINING- IVAN, EDGAR, TODD, LEVI

92490 12/5/2024 2,127.00$            KJRB, INC. INV 24-74177 - TOW DATE 09/27/24
INV 24-76249 - TOW DATE 11/15/24
INV 24-76310 - TOW DATE 11/15/24

92491 12/5/2024 658.50$              LUMINATOR TECH GROUP GLOBAL, CAMERA,EXTERIOR 100
CAMERA,INTERIOR 100
CAMERA,REAR 135

92492 12/5/2024 9,579.95$            MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC INV 53055 PROJECT ID 24-0009
INV 53056 PROJECT ID 23-0005B
INV 53057 PROJECT ID 23-0005C
INV 53476 PROJECT ID 19-0041
INV 53477 PROJECT ID 24-0009
INV 53478 PROJECT ID 24-0005B
INV 53479 PROJECT ID 23-0005C

92493 12/5/2024 349.50$             MAXIMUM OIL SERVICE LLC INV 65703 HAZARDOUSE WASTE DISPOSAL
92494 12/5/2024 2,242.81$            MID VALLEY SUPPLY INC. BOTTLE,SPRAY TRIGGER 24 OZ.

COVER,SEAT TOILET
CUP,PAPER SOLO 3.5OZ

JOY COMMERCIAL DISH SOAP 38 OZ.(45114)
KIMBERLY CLARK WYPALL L40(05790)
PAPER,TOILET 2PLY
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92494 12/5/2024 2,242.81$            MID VALLEY SUPPLY INC. TOWEL,PAPER SNGL FOLD
92495 12/5/2024 1,359.20$            MISSION UNIFORM INV 522572399 UNIFORM EMBLEMS

INV 522704561 SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522704563 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522704564  SHOP TOWELS MMF
INV 522746214 SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522746216 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522746217  SHOP TOWELS MMF
INV 522767449 SHOP UNIFORMS
invoice 11/25/24
invoice date 11/11/24
invoice date 11/18
Invoice Date 12/2/2024
Uniforms, Linen & Laundry Services

92496 12/5/2024 446.27$              MODEL 1 COMMERCIAL VEHICLES INCASSEMBLY,TOLL STOP LATCH
92497 12/5/2024 2,575.23$            MOHAWK MFG. & SUPPLY CO. BLADE,WIPER(26)H/D

BLADE,WIPER(GILLIG)
FAN,DASH(LOW FLOOR)
FILTER,FUEL SEC.(1901-1906)
KIT,HORN CONTACT(1219-2034)
NOZZLE,W/S WSHR.(1491/1594)
SCREW,SADDLE/IDLER ARM(FLYER)
STRAP,LOCKING

92498 12/5/2024 1,432.00$            MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE INV 029790 SERVICE 11/14/26  MMF

92499 12/5/2024 600.00$             NATALIE NIEMAN
Created holiday card 2024 and social media 
banner

92500 12/5/2024 513.08$             NIDAL HALABI & NADA ALGHARIB

8" X 1 1/4" NAME PLATE FOR ABHISHEK 
MATHUR - WHITE LETTERING ON GREY 
BACKGROUND
8" X 1 1/4" NAME PLATE FOR MONICA DE 
OLIVEIRA - WHITE LETTERING ON GREY 
BACKGROUND

8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - BUSINESS SYSTEMS 
PROGRAMS MANAGER - WHITE LETTERING 
ON GREY BACKGROUND

8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - CHIEF 
COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING OFFICER - 
WHITE LETTERING ON GREY BACKGROUND
8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - CHIEF HUMAN 
RESOURCES OFFICER  - WHITE LETTERING 
ON GREY BACKGROUND
8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - CHIEF PLANNING & 
INNOVATION OFFICER - WHITE LETTERING 
ON GREY BACKGROUND
8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - CONTRACT & 
PURCHASING MANAGER - WHITE 
LETTERING ON GREY BACKGROUND
8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - MAINTENANCE 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WHITE LETTERING ON 
GREY BACKGROUND
8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - PLANNING & 
INNOVATION DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WHITE 
LETTERING ON GREY BACKGROUND
8" X 3/4" TITLE PLATE - SR. EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT - WHITE LETTERING ON GREY 
BACKGROUND
Crystal Award for Board Member

Title: Assistant Operations Manager, ParaCruz 
Name: Daniel ZaragozaTitle: Operations Deputy 
Director Name: Kathy MartinezTitle: ParaCruz 
Supervisor Name: Juan SerranoTitle: ParaCruz 
Supervisor Name: Chris SullivanTitle: ParaCruz 
Supervisor

92501 12/5/2024 1,852.02$            NORTH BAY FORD LINC-MERCURY BOLT,HUB REAR ROTOR(1701-1711)
BOLT,REAR CALIPER (1701-1711)(1716)
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92501 12/5/2024 1,852.02$            NORTH BAY FORD LINC-MERCURY BOLT,REAR CALIPER(1701-1711)
COIL,IGNITION(1701-1711)
HOSE,TANK COOLANT(1701-1711)
HOUSING,FUEL DOOR(1701-1711)
INV 293590 VEH# PC1701 / WO# 327116
INV 293611 VEH# PC1706 / WO# 327257
INV 293642 VEH# PC1701 / WO# 327116
INV 293701 VEH# PC4125 / WO# 327689
MOUNT,ENG.(STARCRAFT)
SEAL,LOCKNUT(1701-1711)

92502 12/5/2024 6,400.00$           OXFORD GLOBAL RESOURCES LLC
Professional Services related to Provision of 
Temporary Staffing Services (for Workday)

92503 12/5/2024 41,224.22$          PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ACCT 0515841499-4 / SBF ELECTRIC
ACCT 0779678254-3 / CHARGING STATION
ACCT 1011505081-6 / OPS
ACCT 3507738869-8 / VER
ACCT 4265538340-6 / MMF
ACCT 7627535591-5 / SBF GAS

92504 12/5/2024 1,369.62$            PACIFIC TRUCK PARTS, INC. CORE CHARGE
CORE CREDIT FOR INV 1904981
GOVERNOR,AIR COMPRESSOR
KIT,PURAGUARD(SR1014,1219-1220)
KIT,UNLOADER COMPR.(511-855)

92505 12/5/2024 5,978.76$           PAJARO REGIONAL FLOOD MGMT
INV 2023-10042 / APN 017-011-56 475 
RODRIGUEZ ST
INV 2023-10042 / APN 017-011-59 120 W 
BEACH ST
INV 2024-10042 / APN 017-011-56 475 
RODRIGUEZ
INV 2024-10052 / APN 017-011-59 120 W 
BEACH ST

92506 12/5/2024 3,847.50$            PASSPORT SOFTWARE INC 23 ACA Full Service
92507 12/5/2024 845.00$              PIED PIPER EXTERMINATORS, INC. INV 1104220 PEST CONTROL CEC

INV 1105017 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL VER
INV 1108732 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL
INV 1108736 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL
INV 1108740 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL

92508 12/5/2024 433.60$             QUEST DIAGNOSTIC INC.
11/30/24 Pre emp Quest Invoices for Client 
Number 15047645
11/30/24 Prof & Tech Quest Invoices for Client 
Number 15047645

92509 12/5/2024 322.82$              RICOH USA, INC   CA OPS Copier 11/12/24-11/13/24
OPS Copier 12/01/24-12/31/24

92510 12/5/2024 143.61$              RIVERSIDE LIGHTING, INC. INV 11293 WO# 224940 VER
INV 13163 WO# 225041 / WTC
INV 13360  WO# 224940 / VER

92511 12/5/2024 460.27$              RS AMERICAS, INC. COUPLING,OCU BRACKET

92512 12/10/2024 1,034.79$           AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

4-Compartment DocuHolder, Magazine Size, 
9.38w x 7d x 13.63h, Clear
DEF77441
4-Pocket Business Card Holder, Holds 200 
Cards, 3.94 x 3.5 x 3.75, Plastic, Clear
DEF70841
8-Tier Recycled Business Card Holder, Holds 
400 Cards, 7.88 x 3.88 x 3.38, Plastic, Black
DEF90804
Binder Clip Zip-Seal Bag Value Pack, Large, 
Black/Silver, 36/Pack
UNV10220VP
Binder Clips, Medium, Black/Silver, 12/Box
UNV10210
Bright Colored Pressboard Classification 
Folders, 2" Expansion, 1 Divider, 4 Fasteners, 
Legal Size, Cobalt Blue, 10/Box
UNV10211
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92512 12/10/2024 1,034.79$           AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Economy View Binder with Round Rings , 3 
Rings, 1" Capacity, 11 x 8.5, White, (5711)
AVE05711
Laminating Pouches, 3 mil, 9" x 11.5", Gloss 
Clear, 100/Pack
MMMTP3854100
Permanent High-Density Foam Mounting Tape, 
Double-Sided, Holds Up to 15 lbs, 0.5" x 80", 
White
MMM110
Premium Ruled Writing Pads with Heavy-Duty 
Back, Wide/Legal Rule, Black Headband, 50 
White 8.5 x 11 Sheets, 6/Pack
UNV30630

Prism + Colored Writing Pads, Narrow Rule, 50 
Assorted Pastel-Color 5 x 8 Sheets, 6/Pack
TOP63016

Recycled Hardboard Archboard Clipboard, 2.5" 
Clip Capacity, Holds 8.5 x 11 Sheets, Brown
SAU05712
Rubber Bands, Size 117, 0.06" Gauge, Beige, 4 
oz Box, 50/Pack
UNV04117
Translucent Retractable ID Card Reel, 30" 
Extension, Blue, 12/Pack
AVT75472

TZe Standard Adhesive Laminated Labeling 
Tapes, 0.47" x 26.2 ft, Black on White, 2/Pack
BRTTZE2312PK

92513 12/10/2024 534.21$             AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

Battery Pack rechargeable: 

https://www.amazon.com/Portable-GRECELL-
Generator-Outdoors-
Blackout/dp/B0B286D2V7/ref=sr_1_6?crid=2EP
XBQ9CM7IOR&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.8L2gUv4EQr
hEuVYWntIHNjoiO-
dsuvCaRglnTxykBsrlzA3zHCSy8IH5SswENhIdv
p2-t5Oi11juLpz0nq9c_YHZt5C9YLblU
Folger Classic Roast Ground Coffee (43.5 oz.) - 
1 Pack
https://www.amazon.com/Folger-Classic-Roast-
Ground-
Coffee/dp/B0CKS5CJ24/ref=sr_1_2?crid=DPZE
BCNQJ6GY&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.ecCO_gY8Ep-
DJlGM7doC-cfJomk-
cxlBP1adLJ8toVb2gqg9dWKOa_UlkwfsuLbADN
RrcHTsQz5f25dN3n
Hot Cocoa Mix, Regular, 0.73 oz. Packets, 50 
Packets/Box
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B002XJKU7O/ref=
sspa_dk_detail_2?psc=1&pd_rd_i=B002XJKU7
O&pd_rd_w=7etW2&content-
id=amzn1.sym.386c274b-4bfe-4421-9052-
a1a56db557ab&pf_rd_p=386c274b-4bfe-4421-
9052-a1a56db557a
Icona Bay 8.5x11 Diploma Frames (Black, 12 
Pack), Sturdy Wood Composite Certificate 
Frame, Sleek Document Frame Bulk, Table Top 
or Wall Mount, Exclusives Collection
https://www.amazon.com/Icona-Bay-Certificate-
Exclusives-
Collection/dp/B07QL5W6RM/ref=sr_1_
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92513 12/10/2024 534.21$             AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

Kleenex Professional Facial Tissue, Bulk 
(21400), 2-Ply, White, Flat Facial Tissue Boxes 
for Business (100 Tissues/Box, 36 Boxes/Case, 
3,600 Tissues/Case)
https://www.amazon.com/Kleenex-Professional-
Facial-Business-
Tissues/dp/B0040ZOF2A/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?cr

Nestle Coffee Mate Coffee Creamer, French 
Vanilla, Liquid Creamer Singles, Non Dairy, No 
Refrigeration, 0.375 fl oz Tubs (Pack of 180)
https://www.amazon.com/Nestle-Coffee-mate-
Coffee-Creamer-
Vanilla/dp/B00451U9Q0/ref=sr_1_3?crid=5JKFK
PSVK691&dib=eyJ2Ijoi

Portable Automatic Electric Stapler - 30 Sheet 
Capacity, Quiet Operation, Jam-Free and Easy 
Reload - AC Adapter/Battery Powered, (Black)
https://www.amazon.com/EcoElectronix-
Standard-Staples-Compatible-
Professional/dp/B017S78BTY/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?
crid=VJ0ED
Stash Tea Fruity Herbal Tea 6 Flavor Tea 
Sampler, 6 boxes With 18-20 Tea Bags Each
https://www.amazon.com/Stash-Tea-Fruity-
Assortment-
Variety/dp/B005Q8BIK2/ref=sr_1_10?crid=3HN5
8VEXU0XKB&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.eTOkao__KV5
S-
gtMDVI4UDmlbUBawhr1Cu2xGIP9RVAk4Labop
I

92514 12/10/2024 400.00$              QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC Admin postage meter for November 2024

92515 12/10/2024 8,724.71$           S & A SYSTEMS, INC
JX200 - J1939 CAN, DB, 24" 9 Pin, 196" RJ, 
250kbps
SELF ASSESSED TAX

92516 12/10/2024 9,845.00$            SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ACCT 01972 / VER
ACCT 01973 / MMF
ACCT 02080 / OPS
ACCT 02100 / SBF
ACCT 02741 / MULTI BUS STOPS
ACCT 07507 / MMF IRRIGATION

92517 12/10/2024 5,309.40$            SANTA CRUZ STAFFING, LLC Temporary help - Carolee Curtin
W/E 11/24/2024 Safety, Security & Risk
W/E 12/01/2024 Safety, Security & Risk

92518 12/10/2024 678.74$              SCOTTS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ACCT 005533-000 / SVT
ACCT 010072-000 / SVT

92519 12/10/2024 5,700.00$            SHAW  YODER  ANTWIH Legislative representation for December 2024
92520 12/10/2024 294.29$              SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL, A DIVISION 3/4DR 32T RAT HEAD

3/4DR XLNG 36IN KNR LCK HANDLE

92521 12/10/2024 184.49$             TERRYBERRY CO., LLC Employee anniversary gift for Miguel Escarcega
92522 12/10/2024 20,603.76$          THE AFTERMARKET PARTS CO LLC ADJUSTER,SLACK L/H FRONT

ADJUSTER,SLACK R/H FRONT
ALARM,BACK-UP(511/518)
BEARING, ROLLER(BUS#11016)
BEARING,FLANGE EVAP MOTOR
BELT,C/S-W/P(8.9)
BOLT, HEX 1/2" - 13 UNC X 1 3/4" Lg.
BOLT, HEX M16 x 1.5 x 30 mm
BOLT,CALIPER REAR(1739-2034)
BOLT,REAR HUB(1782-2034)
CABLE, POWER BATTERY
CABLE,DMAS MODULE 6" LG
CHAMBER,BRK.(FRONT)(1014-1491)
CHAMBER,BRK.REAR(2034)
CLAMP
CLAMP, BREEZE 2.25" DIA. - 3.13" DIA.
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92522 12/10/2024 20,603.76$          THE AFTERMARKET PARTS CO LLC CLAMP, LOWER RADIATOR TUBE
CLAMP,TUBE SINGLE 3/4
CREDIT MEMO 83506586 - APPLY TO INV 
83475246
CYLINDER,ACCESS DOOR(1782)
CYLINDER,DOOR ENG.LCKNG.(511-1594)
DRIVESHAFT ASSEMBLY
DRIVESHAFT(511/518)
ELBOW, SILICONE 2.375" I.D.
GAUGE,ENG.OIL RR(1014-1491)
GAUGE,LP CNG
GAUGE,PRESSURE AIR
GAUGE,REAR TRANSMISSON(ASSET-10) 35 
DAYS LEAD TIME
GLASS,BOTTOM CONVEX(1594)
GLASS,ENT. DOOR AFT(1782)
GLASS,W/S FLYER R/S
GUARD, DRIVESHAFT
HANDLE,ROCKER SLIDER
HARNESS, DMAS MODULE
HATCH,ESCAPE(1014-1782)
HOSE,P/S RETURN(511-518)
INV 83475246 - ITEM RETURNED, CM 
83506586
KIT,BRAKE PAD WEAR(1782/2034)
KIT,PINION SEAL(LF)
KIT,RADIUS ROD RR UPPER(1219-1594)
LAMP,ASM. LED R/S(1782)
LAMP,READING ASM. 12V
LAMP,READING LED 19"
LINK,DRAG (SR1739-2034)
LOCK PLATE
MODULE, DMAS
MODULE,BMPR.REAR C/S LF
NUT, LOCK NYLON 1/2" - 13 UNC
NUT, SLOTTED M105X1.5
NUT,PINION(LF)
NUT,SLOTTED REAR HUB(1782-2034)
NUT,TIE-ROD END
O-RING,INNER BEARING
PIN,ANCHOR
PULLEY(T2M12)(854)
PULLEY,IDLER(1219/1491)
RING,HEADLAMP(511-1220)
ROTOR,BRAKE REAR(1782)
SCREW, LOCK M12 x 40 Lg.
SCREW,AXLE HOUSING)1739,1782,2034
SCREW,CALIPER CENTER R/S(1739) 
(6407947)
SEAL,HUB REAR OUTER(1782-2034)
SEAL,RING BUSHING
SEAL,SHAFT
SENSOR,LOW COOLANT(1491)
SENSOR,LOW FLUID(1219-1220)
SHIM,S CAM
SHIM,S CAM(2.0MM)
SHOCK ABSORB.RR(854-1594)
SHOCK ABSORBER,FRONT(511/518)
SPRING,LATCH CNG DOOR(CLAM SHELL)
STRAP,GROUND
TRACK,ELECTRICAL
VALVE,DUMP ENT.DOOR (1014-1782)
VALVE,HEATER
VALVE,MODULATOR 24V(1594)
WASHER PUMP(ASSET-5)
WASHER, FLAT HARDENED 1/2"
WASHER, FLAT HARDENED 5/8"

92523 12/10/2024 1,741.05$            THE HOSE SHOP, INC CLAMP
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92523 12/10/2024 1,741.05$            THE HOSE SHOP, INC HOSE ASY 56" OAL
INV 462781 MISC HOSES FOR INV

92524 12/10/2024 184.08$              UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INV W896X0444 UPS PICK UP'S
INV W896X0454 UPS PICK UP'S

92525 12/10/2024 736.82$              VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS NORTH,INCCORE CHARGE
PUMP,WATER
THRUST BEARING

92526 12/10/2024 6,591.48$            VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PROG INC FILTER,AIR NEW FLYER
FILTER,AIR PRI.(1782/4200/1900)
FILTER,AIR SEC.(1782/4200/1900)
FILTER,LUBE SERIES 50
FILTER,LUBE(CUMMINS)
FILTER,WATER(4200/1900)

92527 12/10/2024 4,350.00$           VEHICLE TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS INC
BUS INSPECTIONS, QTY 5 / INSPECTOR 
LOUIS MYERS
POST DELIVERY BUY AMERICA AUDIT / QTY 
2

92528 12/10/2024 180.07$              VERIZON WIRELESS CS Tablets 10/2/24-11/1/24
Marketing Tablets 10/2/24-11/1/24

92529 12/10/2024 128.00$              WORKFORCEQA, LLC 0 items selected 10/2024 DOT/Drug Test
10/2024 DOT/Drug Test

92530 12/2/2024 500.00$              Abel Fonseca Arambula (1603) (blank)
92531 12/1/2024 1,099.75$            Adrian Jimenez (1120) (blank)
92532 12/5/2024 65.72$                Adrienne Jenkins (Terminated) (1241) (blank)
92533 12/2/2024 68.00$                Amber Frederick (1506) (blank)
92534 12/3/2024 1,342.06$            Ann Farillas (1341) (blank)
92535 12/9/2024 68.00$                Clint Nabor (860) (blank)
92536 12/1/2024 66.00$                Corey Aldridge (1607) (blank)
92537 12/9/2024 630.41$              Donna Bauer (1085) (blank)
92538 12/9/2024 953.46$              Donna Bauer (1085) (blank)
92539 12/6/2024 317.23$              Eduardo Montesino (584) (blank)
92540 12/9/2024 150.00$              Jose Bobadilla (1471) (blank)
92541 12/9/2024 150.00$              Jose Nanez (661) (blank)
92542 12/2/2024 150.00$              Juan Alfonso Ramirez (1338) (blank)
92543 12/2/2024 150.00$              Luis Rocha (726) (blank)
92544 12/9/2024 202.42$              Margo Ross (1238) (blank)
92545 12/9/2024 56.28$                Max Valera (1277) (blank)
92546 12/2/2024 75.41$                Monik Delfin (1045) (blank)
92547 12/9/2024 150.00$              Oscar Mendez (960) (blank)
92548 12/1/2024 250.00$              Rob Willis (1074) (blank)
92549 12/4/2024 150.00$              Rosie Gutierrez (733) (blank)
92550 12/1/2024 20.00$                SHEILA MAE FLECK (blank)
92551 12/9/2024 362.54$              Suzie Mistry (1400) (blank)
92552 12/9/2024 76.00$                TIM ARCHER (blank)

92553 12/10/2024 7,677.00$           DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
DMV OPERATING PERMIT FOR PROTERRA 
BUS 0220 / PLATE U637437 / VIN 00264

92554 12/11/2024 133,944.02$        SANTA CRUZ METRO TRANSIT W/C 11/24 W/C REPLENISH
92555 12/13/2024 2,251.53$            FRANCHISE TAX BOARD ID: 1102280612

ID: 1214468583
ID: 1216117092
ID: 2120138432
ID: JK-336-1395

92556 12/13/2024 2,894.72$            HARTFORD LIFE AND ACCIDENT INS AD&D - VOLUNTARY LIFE
92557 12/13/2024 4,018.91$            SEIU LOCAL 521 1ST DECEMBER 2024
92558 12/13/2024 14,846.87$          SMART-TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1ST DECEMBER 2024

92559 12/13/2024 226.73$             AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

AT-A-GLANCE Monthly Planner, 11 x 9, Black 
Cover, 15-Month: Jan 2025 to Mar 2026
AAG7026005
https://www.biggestbook.com/ui#/itemDetail?ite
mId=AAG7026005
AT-A-GLANCE Monthly Wall Calendar, 15 x 12, 
White/Red/Blue Sheets, 12-Month (Jan to Dec): 
2025
AAGPM828
https://www.biggestbook.com/ui#/itemDetail?ite
mId=AAGPM828
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92559 12/13/2024 226.73$             AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

AT-A-GLANCE Weekly Appointment Book, 11 x 
8.25, Black Cover, 13-Month: Jan 2025 to Jan 
2026
AAG7095005
https://www.biggestbook.com/ui#/itemDetail?ite
mId=AAG7095005
Logitech MK540 Wireless Combo, 2.4 GHz 
Frequency/30 ft Wireless Range, Black
LOG920008671
https://www.biggestbook.com/ui#/itemDetail?ite
mId=LOG920008671
Scotch Laminating Pouches, 3 mil, 11.5" x 17.5", 
Gloss Clear, 25/Pack
MMMTP385625
https://www.biggestbook.com/ui#/itemDetail?ite
mId=MMMTP385625

92560 12/13/2024 2,414.36$            ABC BUS INC NOZZLE,DIESEL(NEW)

92561 12/13/2024 1,368.21$           AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

18 Pack BGM Assortment of Soda Refrigerator 
Restock Kit (Pack of 18)
https://www.amazon.com/Pack-BGM-
Assortment-Refrigerator-
Restock/dp/B09XVNLHKV/ref=sr_1_24?dib=eyJ
2IjoiMSJ9.IJT35nuIaetdEAqTlQlUh7KUF_loAiW
sdhmUWzfsorrrMrNJC8ENc9T2ZBUoORfI1TJjq
uRiotlzk4F

2 Pieces Glitter ID Badge Holder Vertical Badge 
Clip Key Chain Holder Silicone Card Holder with 
Clear Window, Key Ring, Metal Clip for Office, 
Name Card, ID Card (Mermaid Color)
2025 Wall Calendar - 3-Month Display Vertical 
Calendar, 2025 Calendar from Dec. 2024 - Jan. 
2026, 11" x 26", Lay- Flat, Perfect for Your Busy 
Schedule

300 Count Extra Heavy Duty Clear Plastic Forks 
Disposable, BPA-Free, Heat Resistant, Solid 
and Durable Disposable Forks Bulk, Premium 
Plastic Forks heavy duty for Party Supply
https://www.amazon.com/Dealusy-Plastic-
Disposable-BPA-Free-Resistant/dp/B0CZJ4L
AT-A-GLANCE 2025 Erasable Calendar, Dry 
Erase Wall Planner, 36" x 24", Large, 
Vertical/Horizontal, Reversible (PM26B2825)
AT-A-GLANCE 2025 Erasable Calendar, Dry 
Erase Wall Planner, 48" x 32", Extra Large, 
Vertical/Horizontal, Reversible (PM3262825)
AT-A-GLANCE 2025 Wall Calendar, 12" x 17", 
Medium Tall (PM22825)
Avery Diamond Clear Heavyweight Sheet 
Protectors, Easy Load, 100 Document 
Protectors (74100)
Best-Rite Cubicle Whiteboard & Tackboard 
Hangers

Brother Genuine P-Touch, TZe-231 2 Pack 
Tape (TZE2312PK) (0.47) x 26.2 ft. (8m) 2-Pack 
Laminated P-Touch Tape, Black on White
BULB,24V
Desk Organizers and Accessories, 3-Tier Paper 
Organizer with 5 Vertical File Holders, File 
Organizer for Desk, Desk Accessories & 
Workspace Organizers (Silver, 3T)
Dixie Bulk Paper Plates, 8.5 Inch, 300 Plate 
Count, (50 Plates Per Pack, 6 Pack Per Case), 
Medium Weight, White, Perfect for at Home, 
Restaurants, Events, & Catering, Item # 
UX9P300
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92561 12/13/2024 1,368.21$           AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

Dunwell Small Wall Calendar 2025 (8.5x11, Blue 
Shades) - Office Calendar 2025, Use as 
Hanging Calendar or Desk Calendar 8.5 x 11, 
Professional Styling
Fluke 115 Digital Multi-meter, Measures AC/DC 
Voltage To 600 V & Current to 10 A, Measures 
Resistance, Continuity, Frequency & 
Capacitance, Includes Battery, Holster & 4mm 
PVC-Insulated Test Lead
Glad Disposable Cutlery Set - Clear Heavy Duty 
Plastic Forks, Knives, and Spoons - 240 Piece 
Plasticware for Parties - Durable, Sturdy 
Recyclable Utensils - Great for July 4th, 
Thanksgiving, Christmas
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0DGVX1
8XJ/ref=ox_sc_act_title_1?smid=A28E0G53P6V
SHN&psc=1
Izze Sparkling Juice, 4 Flavor Variety Pack, 8.4 
Fl Oz (24 Count)
https://www.amazon.com/Sparkling-Juice-Flavor-
Variety-
Count/dp/B00XA0DP86/ref=sr_1_32?dib=eyJ2Ij
oiMSJ9.IJT35nuIaetdEAqTlQlUh7KUF_loAiWsd
hmUWzfsorrrMrNJC8ENc9T2ZBUoORfI1TJjquR
iotlzk4F6cSVvuJ
Kirkland Signature Purified Drinking Water, 16.9 
Ounce, 40 
Counthttps://www.amazon.com/Kirkland-
Signature-Purified-Drinking-
Water/dp/B00QGMOJ4Y/ref=sr_1_7?crid=2UD
RT9XIP7ZY0&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.zbQY2_Yj40pr
Hs_nREwiRdYsNftRqpfM2Pet1d-
PZVwbjiAb6jog97wcK07ZFj8V
Moleskine Classic Notebook, Hard Cover, Large 
(5" x 8.25") Ruled/Lined, Sapphire Blue, 240 
Pages
Mouse Pad with Wrist Support, TECKNET 
Ergonomic Gaming Mouse Pad Pain Relief, 
Portable Comfortable Mousepad for Computer, 
Laptop, Office, Home and Travel, Non-Slip 
Base, Waterproof Surface, Black
Other
Smead Pressboard Classification File Folder 
with SafeSHIELD Fasteners, 1 Divider, 2" 
Expansion, Letter Size, Blue, 10 per Box 
(13730)
Trodat ML2OZ-BLK Maxlight Refill Ink 2oz Bottle 
Color Black
Type C Charger, 2-Pack 25W Type C Super 
Fast Charging Block with 6ft USB C Charger 
Cable Compatible with Galaxy S23 
Ultra/S23+/S22/S21/S20
Zevia Zero Sugar, 6-Flavor Rainbow Soda 
Variety Pack, 12 Fl Oz Cans (Pack of 24)
https://www.amazon.com/Zevia-Calorie-
Rainbow-Variety-
Ounce/dp/B0CS7SLFJ5/ref=sxin_16_pa_sp_sea
rch_thematic_sspa?content-
id=amzn1.sym.86e26e76-8138-47f9-9d58-
a550bcf8f353%3Aam

92562 12/13/2024 36.57$                AMERICAN MESSAGING SVCS, LLC INV M7094872YL - FAC PORTION
INV M7094872YL - FLEET PORTION

92563 12/13/2024 1,990.16$           AT&T
INV 22681243 / ACCT 9391060726 - PT TO 
PT2
INV 22714656 / ACCT 9391051148 - 
INTERNET FOR DISTRICT

92564 12/13/2024 3,693.99$            BROWN ARMSTRONG ACCOUNTANCY2024 AUDIT WIP
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92565 12/13/2024 1,175.00$           CALACT
2025 Membership (January 1, 2025 thru 
December 31, 2025)

92566 12/13/2024 10,761.66$         CASEY PRINTING, INC
Printing of Headways Bus Rider's Guide 
December 19, 2024 - March 12, 2025

92567 12/13/2024 526.80$              CATTO'S GRAPHICS, INC. Area 3&4 Change of Service Signage

92568 12/13/2024 204.79$             CINTAS CORPORATION NO.2
INV 5242999402 FIRST AID KIT RESTOCK 
WTC

92569 12/13/2024 1,990.00$            CITY OF SANTA CRUZ-FINANCE DEP JAN 25 RENT FRONT ST
92570 12/13/2024 460.28$              CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY ACCT 100-0001626-001 / SVT SEWER
92571 12/13/2024 32,889.21$          CLEAN ENERGY INV CE12738932 DELIVERY DATE 11/29/24

INV CE12738933 DELIVERY 11/25/24
INV CE12738934 DELIVERY DATE 11/27/24
INV CEW12703427 / INV DATE 7/29/24 / 
SERVICE CALL 5/22/24
INV CEW12737793 - SERVICE CALL 11/27/24 
SBF

92572 12/13/2024 234.97$              COAST PAPER & SUPPLY INC. INV 697474 CLEANING SUPPLIES
INV 698520 CLEANING SUPPLIES

92573 12/13/2024 7,090.28$           COMMUNITY PRINTERS, INC.
2 different PhotoTex Car Cards 8.5x11, 4/0 - 
8.5" x 11"
4 Car Cards, 11x17, 4/0, Different Quantities
BUSINESS CARDS FOR MONICA WHIDDEN-
DE OLIVEIRA
Flyers Route 33/73, 8.5 x 11, 4/4, 
English/spanish
Holiday Card A7 Folded Card 4/4 and Envelope 
4/0
SC Metro '25 Calendar, 8.5x11, 4/4, SStitch, 
Drill

92574 12/13/2024 57,047.41$         CUMMINS,INC
REPAIR BUS 10018 AS PER ATTACHED 
QUOTE. BUS RETURNED 12/10/24

92575 12/13/2024 2,482.24$           D & G SANITATION
INV 310691 PORTA POTTY/WASH 
STATION/SERVICE
INV 310692 PORTA POTTYS/WASH 
STATION/SERVICE

92576 12/13/2024 1,638.90$            EAST BAY TIRE CO. TIRE,RECAP(ALUM.WHEEL)
92577 12/13/2024 3,049.20$            EMPLOYNET INC CSR Rivas - Week Ending 12/1/24

For marketing interns. WeekendDate: 
10/27/2024

For marketing interns. WeekendDate: 12/1/2024

92578 12/13/2024 1,086.00$           ENVIRONMENTAL LOGISTICS INC
INV 126300 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL / 
SBF

92579 12/13/2024 1,504.98$            FASTENAL COMPANY INC GLOVES,NITRILE EXTRA LARGE
GLOVES,NITRILE LARGE
KIMBALL MIDWEST PIPE SEALANT

92580 12/13/2024 1,315.82$           FEDEX OFFICE 3 paracruz photo collages for Anniversary Party
Mounting charge for Paracruz collage
Para cruz table flyers and 1 photo collage
Paracruz Anniversary Banner
Route 2 consolidation flyer
Stuff the bus flyers

92581 12/13/2024 60.42$                FERGUSON US HOLDINGS, INC. INV 5502544  WO# 224851  / SBF

92582 12/13/2024 89,123.01$         FIRST ALARM SECURITY & PATROL
Security services at all locations for November 
2024

92583 12/13/2024 15,000.00$          FREEDOM ASSOCIATES, LLC JAN 25 RENT
92584 12/13/2024 903.98$              GARDA CL WEST, INC. 12/2024 SERVICES
92585 12/13/2024 1,020.61$            GREENWASTE RECOVERY, INC. INV 7833924 / ACCT 041866 - PRC

INV 7842603 / ACCT 040712 - SVT
92586 12/13/2024 17,117.12$          HUNT & SONS, INC. COOLANT(50-50 MIX)

MOTOR OIL (15W-40CNG)
MOTOR OIL(15W-40CNG)
MOTOR OIL(15W-40DIESEL)
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FEE

92587 12/13/2024 1,364.46$           KEISH ENVIRONMENTAL PC CORP
NEC INSPECTIONS ON 9/19/24, 9/20, 24 / 
9/25/24

92588 12/13/2024 20,004.33$          MANSFIELD OIL CO OF GAINSVILLE INV 25992411 FUEL DELIVERY 11/27/24
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92589 12/13/2024 1,227.00$            MARTEZA INC DBA: BUDGET BLINDS OF MORGAN HILLFAUX WOOD BLINDS - NORMAN
LABOR CHARGE TO INSTALL BLINDS

92590 12/13/2024 200.25$             MAXIMUM OIL SERVICE LLC
INV 66129 USED OIL HAZARDOUS WASTE 
DISPOSAL

92591 12/13/2024 2,512.69$            MGP XI REIT,LLC JAN 25 LEASE

92592 12/13/2024 983.33$             MICHAEL E BAILEY
11/2024 CONTINUED BUDGET 
DEVELOPMENT

92593 12/13/2024 6,256.25$           MILLER MAXFIELD INC

Content, design and production coordination, 
also including posters, large print and HWY 17 
brochure; project management and client 
communication
rftc map updates

92594 12/13/2024 1,924.25$            MISSION UNIFORM INV 522794627 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522804369 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522805284 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522809379 SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522809381 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522809382 FAC SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522838277 SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522838279 SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522838280 FAC SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522848187  SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522875497 SHOP SUPPLIES
INV 522875499  SHOP UNIFORMS
INV 522875500 FAC SHOP SUPPLIES
Uniforms, Linen & Laundry Services
Weekend 12/9/24

92595 12/13/2024 3,722.58$            PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ACCT 8921272971-2 / SVT, WTC, PNR
92596 12/13/2024 146.50$              PIED PIPER EXTERMINATORS, INC. INV 1108953 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL

INV 1108979 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL
92597 12/13/2024 18,041.08$          SOQUEL III ASSOCIATES JAN 25 RENT
92598 12/16/2024 16,589.66$          FLEET EFORCE INC 063900 Gearbox

CORE CHARGE
SELF ASSESSED TAX

92599 12/16/2024 16,105.00$         AVAAP USA LLC
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Software 
Implementation

92600 12/16/2024 112.70$             MODEL 1 COMMERCIAL VEHICLES INC
CREDIT MEMO XA116001892-01 FOR INV 
XA116001859-01
INV XA116001859-01 - PLEASE APPLY 
CREDIT MEMO XA116001892-01
SWITCH,OUTER BARRIER(BRAUN)

92601 12/16/2024 2,637.01$           MPRESS DIGITAL,INC
Large Print Headways - 11x14, k/k FILE: 
LargePrintHeadways_2024Winter-v1.pdf
winter pocket schedule posters

92602 12/16/2024 197.55$             NIDAL HALABI & NADA ALGHARIB

Crystal award for Board Director Kristen Brown. 
Years of service are 2021 - 2024 (template 
attached)

92603 12/16/2024 1,263.45$           RHOMBUS ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC
INSTALLATION OF RECOMMENDED PARTS: 
PCS C PER FSR RECOMMENDATION
INTERFACE TERMINAL CIRCUIT BOARD 
(ITB)
SELF ASSESSED TAX

92604 12/16/2024 1,806.00$           SAGE SOFTWARE, INC.

ACCT#4002632625 Sage Fixed Assets 
Management Software Service Renewal 2025-
2026

92605 12/16/2024 1,019.88$            SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES INV 01970 NOV24 / ACCT 027-01970-005
INV 07557 NOV24 / ACCT 027-07557-001

92606 12/16/2024 2,449.50$            SANTA CRUZ STAFFING, LLC Temporary help - Carolee Curtin
W/E 12/08/2024 Safety, Security & Risk

92607 12/16/2024 3,562.85$            SPX TECHNOLOGIES,INC. LEVER,DOOR SWITCH
MAG HEAD,CONVEYOR(READ)
MAG HEAD,CONVEYOR(WRITE)
ROLLER,ECCENTRIC
SHAFT,CONVEYOR #1
SHAFT,CONVEYOR #2
SHAFT,CONVEYOR #4A
SHAFT,CONVEYOR #4B
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92607 12/16/2024 3,562.85$            SPX TECHNOLOGIES,INC. SHAFT,CONVEYOR #5
SHAFT,CONVEYOR #6
SWITCH,LOCKBAR BYPASS

92608 12/16/2024 411.40$              STEAM CLEANERS LLC BAG,FILTER JRI PARTS WASHER NEW
92609 12/16/2024 3,007.24$            THE AFTERMARKET PARTS CO LLC CAP,DUST DRIVESHAFT

CLAMP,INTAKE TUBE 5.5

CREDIT MEMO 83551387 FOR INV 83462256
FILTER,P/S LOW FLOOR
FOAM,GASKET(50')(854-1782)
GAUGE,WATER TEMP.(511-1220)
HOOK,DRIVERS COAT
INV 83462256 - CREDIT TO COME
LAMP,READING LED 21"
NOSING,W/C RAMP YLW.(LF)
O-RING,INNER BEARING
O-RING,P/S RESERVOIR (511)
PLATE,LOCK PLANITARY(785)
REGULATOR,CNG(1219-1782)
REGULATOR,VOLTAGE(24V)
ROD,RADIUS FRNT UPR(SR1739-1782)
SEAL,HUB REAR OUTER(1782-2034)
SENSOR,LOW FLUID(1782)
STRAP,GROUND
SWITCH,BOOSTER FAN(1782-2034)
SWITCH,P 70PSI LOW AIR
SWITCH,SOL.MAG.STARTER

92610 12/16/2024 6,366.59$            TOM LOPES DISTRIBUTING, INC CA MOTOR OIL FEE
CALIFORNIA OIL RECYCLING FEE
GEAR LUBRICANT(80W-90)
OIL,MOTOR(5W-20 SYNTHETIC)

92611 12/16/2024 28.91$                VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS NORTH,INCSNAP RING

92612 12/17/2024 5,000.00$           Emtrain, Inc
Emtrain Solution Training Subscription- 12/13/24-
12/12/25

92613 12/16/2024 98.00$                Aaron Reyes (1735) (blank)
92614 12/17/2024 98.00$                che medialuna (1719) (blank)
92615 12/11/2024 61.14$                Corey Aldridge (1607) (blank)
92616 12/18/2024 55.81$                Danielle Glagola (1240) (blank)
92617 12/16/2024 93.55$                Dawn Crummie (1150) (blank)
92618 12/17/2024 98.00$                Deisy Hernandez Hernandez (1704) (blank)
92619 12/17/2024 98.00$                Gabriel Pantoja (1736) (blank)
92620 12/17/2024 98.00$                Jesus Arizpe (1729) (blank)
92621 12/17/2024 98.00$                Jose Verar (1725) (blank)
92622 12/17/2024 150.00$              Joshua Chelise (1106) (blank)
92623 12/16/2024 98.00$                Juan Licona Ramirez (1721) (blank)
92624 12/17/2024 98.00$                Marquell Brackett (1724) (blank)
92625 12/16/2024 2,240.00$            Michael Bois (1299) (blank)
92626 12/11/2024 150.00$              Michell Collins (1204) (blank)
92627 12/16/2024 98.00$                Oswaldo Gonzalez Salinas (1720) (blank)
92628 12/13/2024 74.56$                Rina Solorio Gomez (1047) (blank)
92629 12/20/2024 114.36$              AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONSTDT5962 Trodat Pre-inked RECEIVED Stamp

Universal Laminating Pouches, 3 mil, 9" x 14.5", 
Gloss Clear, 25/Pack
UNV84630
https://www.biggestbook.com/ui#/itemDetail?ite
mId=UNV84630

92630 12/20/2024 615.25$              ABC BUS INC FILTER,HEATER/DEFROSTER
HOSE,REDUCER 2.5 TO 2
KNOB,VALVE(PP1)
TENSIONER,BELT ALT.(8.3/8.9)
TENSIONER,BELT W.P(8.9)

92631 12/20/2024 298.54$             AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

1 Inch Telescoping 3 Ring Binder-12PCS, 
Flexible Binder with Customized Front Cover, 
Holds 225 Sheets, School Office Supplies, Black
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92631 12/20/2024 298.54$             AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

1 Inch Telescoping 3 Ring Binder-4PCS, 
Flexible Binder with Customized Front Cover, 
Holds 225 Sheets, School Office Supplies, Pink
EOOUT 24pcs Mesh Zipper Pouch Bags, 
9.5x4.5 Inches Waterproof Black Zipper Bags, 
Bill Size Organizing Storage with Zipper, Small 
Zipper Pouches for School Classroom Office 
and Bill
HABGP 12 Tab Dividers for 3 Ring Binder, 96 
Pcs Multicolor 3 Ring Binder Dividers with Tabs, 
Page Folder Dividers, Plastic Tabbed File 
Dividers with Tabs, Three Ring Binder Index 
Dividers, 8 Set

92632 12/20/2024 4,000.00$            ANDREW J. O'KEEFE II For media services December.
92633 12/20/2024 4,649.10$            B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP E waste Fee

https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/product/17125
17-REG/asus_va27eqsb_27_fhd_ips_75hz.html
https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/product/17964
16-
REG/lenovo_12ln000bus_thinkcentre_neo_50q_
gen.html

92634 12/20/2024 791.50$              CAPDEPON, KATHERINE INV A69185 SMOG CK VEH# 603
INV A69192 SMOG CK VEH# 504
INV A69202 SMOG CK VEH# 788
INV A69258 SMOG CK VEH# 401
INV A69267 SMOG CK VEH# 505
INV A69325 SMOG CK VEH# 101
INV A69329 SMOG CK VEH# 803
INV A69353 SMOG CK VEH# 805
INV A69358 SMOG CK VEH# 908
INV A69544 SMOG CK VEH# PC1123
INV A69592 SMOG CK VEH# 802
INV A69655 SMOG CK VEH# 1405
INV A69662 SMOG CK VEH# PC1122
INV A69716 SMOG CK VEH# 717
INV A69721 SMOG CK VEH# 1403
INV A69828 SMOG CK VEH# 1213
INV A69848 SMOG CK VEH 1402
INV A69912 SMOG CHECK VEH 1107

92635 12/20/2024 1,421.90$            CATTO'S GRAPHICS, INC. Area 3&4 Change of Service Signage
Watsonville Transit Center Signage

92636 12/20/2024 4,432.77$            CLASSIC GRAPHICS INV 50493 VEH 1611 / WO# 330768
92637 12/20/2024 20,527.50$          CROSSLINE SUPPLY, LLC COIL,IGNITION(8.9)

MODULE,IGN.(8.9)(1219-1594)
SELF ASSESSED TAX
THERMOSTAT,(8.9)1219-2034

92638 12/20/2024 7,388.00$            D&B POWER ASSOCIATES, INC 3 Phase UPS maintenance and support
92639 12/20/2024 6,472.50$            DOCTORS ON DUTY MEDICAL Physical Exams - SEPTEMBER 2024

Sep 2024 DMV Physicals- HR
Sep 2024 Random-HR

92640 12/20/2024 13,728.75$          EAST BAY TIRE CO. 195/75R16C 08 Gen Grabber HD Van
305/70R22.5  GDYR G652 Metro Miler
305/70R22.5 20 GDYR G652 Metro Miler
305/85R22.5 18 GDYR G652 RTB TL
Aluminum Valve stem
Balance Medium Truck
California Tire Fee
Computer Wheel Balance Light
Dismount/Mount LIght Truck
Disposal Light Truck Tire
INV 2095858 - REVENUE TIRES
Mount/Dismount Standard 22.5/
Mount/dismount standard 22.5/24.5
TIRE,NEW(1701-1711)
TIRE,NEW(ALUM.WHEEL)
TIRE,NEW(ALUM.WHEEL)(GILLIG)
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92641 12/20/2024 8,940.61$            EMPLOYNET INC CSR Rivas - week ending 12/8/24
INV 920061 FLEET TEMPS WEEK ENDING 
12/1/24
INV 921520 FLEET TEMPS WEEK ENDING 
12/8/24
Temporary help in the planning department

92642 12/20/2024 91.98$                FEDEX OFFICE Laminating service change notices

92643 12/20/2024 65,047.20$         FLEET MAINTENANCE CONSULTING INC
BUY AMERICAN PRODUCTION AUDITS FOR 
53 HYDROGEN BUS - 11/01/24
INSPECTION SERVICES FOR 53 HYDROGEN 
BUS AS DETAILED ON INVOICE - 
NOVEMBER 2024
INSPECTION SERVICES FOR 53 HYDROGEN 
BUSES AS DETAILED ON THE INVOICE - 
DECEMBER 2024

92644 12/20/2024 11,977.42$          FLYERS ENERGY, LLC INV CFS-4097701 N/R VEHICLES FUEL

INV CFS-4097702  FUEL FOR PC VEHICLES
92645 12/20/2024 68.19$                FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - 6145 12/13-01/12 SKYLINE TO OCEAN

92646 12/20/2024 100,525.00$       GIRO, INC.
Giro Hastus scheduling software maintenance 
and support

92647 12/20/2024 3,067.29$            HEREDIA, KEN R. INV 6011 - VEH# 801 / WO# 330750
92648 12/20/2024 1,730.30$            JASPER WELLER LLC FILTER KIT

HARNESS 4TH GEN
NEW STYLE OLS
SEAL & GASKET KIT MODULE
SWITCH ASSEMBLY MD

92649 12/20/2024 1,573.82$           KAADY CHEMICAL CORPORATION
LIQUID MITT SOAP, 55 GALLON 
DRUM/BARREL

92650 12/20/2024 6,249.97$            KELLEY'S SERVICE INC. 9A48 CORE CHARGE
ANTIFREEZE(PRIMEGUARD)
AUTOMATIC TRANS. FLUID
BATTERY,AGM AUTO/LTV(1701-1711)
BELT,SERP.AC/PS(1701-1711)
BELT,SERP.AUX(1701-1711)
BELT,SERP.WP/ALT(1701-1711)
BRAKE PARTS CLEANER
CA BATTERY FEE
CAP,TANK COOLANT(PC1701-PC1711)
CREDIT MEMO K-2760089 FOR INV K-
2747286
CREDIT MEMO K-2762375 FOR INV T-
2760631
CREDIT MEMO K-2779007  FOR INV K-
2778512
CREDIT MEMO K-2788027 FOR INV K-
2786218
CREDIT MEMO K-2798920 FOR INV K-
2798651
CREDIT MEMO K-2801651 FOR INV K-
2798530
FILTER,AIR FORD(TRANSIT)
FILTER,LUBE CHEVROLET
FILTER,LUBE(1950)
FILTER,LUBE(FOCUS,1123-1127)
FILTER,LUBE(TRANSIT/1717)
FILTER,P/S (2601/2602/2218)
GLOVES,NITRILE LARGE
INV K-2760631 BRAKE CALIPERS VEH# 
PC1709
INV K-2770038 HOSE FLEX VEH PC1703
INV K-2786218 BRAKE CALIPER VEH# 
PC1702
INV K-2791289 SERPENTINE BELT VEH# 
PC4119
INV K-2798530 BATTERY VEH# PC1502 / 
WO# 330620
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92650 12/20/2024 6,249.97$           KELLEY'S SERVICE INC.
INV K-2798651 BATTERY VEH 1716 /WO# 
330645
KIT,BOLT(S) FRNT BRK(1701-1711)
KIT,BRAKE PAD REAR(1701-1711)
KIT,BRAKE PADS FRONT(1701-1711)
LAMP,FOG(LOW FLOOR)
LOCTITE GREY SILICONE
LUBRICANT,CALIPER
OIL,MOTOR(0W-20)
OIL,MOTOR(5W-30SYN)
PAINT,GLOSSY BLACK
PAINT,RUDDY BROWN PRIMER
PERMATEX ADHESIVE(BLUE)
PERMATEX ADHESIVE(RED)
PERMATEX ANTI-SIEZE
PERMATEX CLEAR SILICONE
PERMATEX GEAR OIL GSKT. MAKER
ROTOR,BRAKE  R1390
ROTOR,FRONT(1701-1711)
ROTOR,REAR(1701-1711)
STANDARD DIELECTRIC
STP MULTI-PURPOSE CLNR.
TENSIONER,BELT ALT.(8.3/8.9)
WINDOW CLEANER(PREMIXED)

92651 12/20/2024 1,136.00$           KJRB, INC. INV 24-75877 TOW DATE 11/5/24 VEH# 4205

INV 24-75982 TOW DATE 11/8/24  VEH# 9123
INV 24-76972 TOW DATE 12/5/24 VEH# 801

92652 12/20/2024 1,077.30$            LAW OFFICES OF MARIE F. SANG CL#23003232
92653 12/20/2024 2,063.30$            LUMINATOR TECH GROUP GLOBAL, ANTENNA, WIFI/GPS,15FT

Luminator Headsign Documentation
92654 12/20/2024 37.02$                MISSION UNIFORM Uniforms, Linen & Laundry Services
92655 12/20/2024 3,358.35$            NIDAL HALABI & NADA ALGHARIB Transit Supervisor Badge S-84

Transit Supervisor Badge S-85
Transit Supervisor Badge S-86
Transit Supervisor Badge S-87
Transit Supervisor Badge S-88
Transit Supervisor Badge S-89
Transit Supervisor Badge S-90
Transit Supervisor Badge S-91
Transit Supervisor Badge S-92
Transit Supervisor Badge S-93
Transit Supervisor Badge S-94
Transit Supervisor Badge S-95

92656 12/20/2024 12,800.00$          OXFORD GLOBAL RESOURCES LLC W/E 12/06/2024 IT
W/E 12/13/2024 IT

92657 12/20/2024 164.11$             POWER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY LLC
11/25/2024-11/24/2024 CONTRACT USAGE 
ACCT#SC24

BLACK TONER EQUIP#PB14733 ACCT#SC24
TONER CARTRIDGES EQUIP#PB2690 
ACCT#SC24

92658 12/20/2024 30,000.00$          SANTA CRUZ METRO TRANSIT W/C Prefunding Invoice- CL#16007999
92659 12/23/2024 231.59$              ALWAYS UNDER PRESSURE VAC MOTOR, 120V, 5.7, 3ST

92660 12/23/2024 674.49$             AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.
ASURION 3 Year Electronics Protection Plan 
($500 - $599.99)
Leviton Level 2 Electric Vehicle (EV) Charger, 
48 Amp, 208/240 VAC, 11.6 kW Output, 18' 
Charging Cable, Hardwired Charging Station, 
EV480

92661 12/23/2024 1,218.16$           B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP
https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/product/13226
74-REG/apc_back_ups_pro_bx1500m.html

92662 12/23/2024 73.70$               RICOH USA, INC   CA
12/14/24- 1/13/24 BASE PARACRUZ 
ACCT#4218837

92663 12/23/2024 741.11$              RS AMERICAS, INC. COUPLING,OCU BRACKET
LAMP,INDICATOR RED (1701-1711)

92664 12/23/2024 1,450.97$            SPORTWORKS GLOBAL LLC HOOK,SUPPORT ARM OUTER
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92664 12/23/2024 1,450.97$            SPORTWORKS GLOBAL LLC KIT,DECAL
KIT,DEPLOYMENT
KIT,TRAVEL STOP
SCREW,HOUSING STOP
SLIDER,ACETAL

92665 12/23/2024 10,525.47$          THERMO KING OF SALINAS, INC FILTER,HVAC MERV (GILLIG/1219-1594)
FILTER,HVAC MERV(511-2034)
FILTER,HVAC(SR785)

92666 12/23/2024 79.72$                UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INV W896X0474 UPS PICK UPS
INV W896X0484 UPS PICK UPS

92667 12/23/2024 3,389.59$           US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
10/25-11/25/2024 CONTRACT BILLING 
CONTRACT#500-0723324-000
11/25-12/25/2024 CONTRACT BILLING 
CONTRACT#500-0723324-000

92668 12/23/2024 1,743.95$            VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PROG INC FILTER,AIR NEW FLYER
FILTER,FUEL PRI.
FILTER,FUEL PRI.(CNG)
FILTER,FUEL SEC.
FILTER,LUBE SERIES 50

92669 12/23/2024 6,273.35$           VERIZON WIRELESS
11/02-12/01/2024 Safety/Risk Management 
Account # 342484617-00001
11-02-24 - 12-01-24 TABLET OPS
CS Tablets 11/2/24-12/1/24
INV 6100030027 / ACCT 342620939-0001 - 
FAC TABLETS
INV 6100066145 / ACCT 542620720-00001
INV 9979359508 / ACCT 342570846-00001
Marketing Tablets 11/2/24-12/1/24

92670 12/23/2024 7,841.68$            VISION COMMUNICATIONS RADIO INSTALL VEH# 5566 / WO# 330526
RADIO INSTALL VEH# 7503 / WO# 330523
RADIO INSTALL VEH# 7511 / WO# 330524
RADIO INSTALL VEH# 7519 / WO# 330525
SERVICE CALL 12/12/2024

92671 12/23/2024 1,128.36$            WCAF, LLC CREDIT MEMO CM45487 FOR INV 45487

INV 171145 REPAIR ON VEH 1720 / WO# 
329695 - REPAIRS AS DETAILED ON INVOICE
REINFORCEMENT,RADIATOR

92672 12/23/2024 133.99$             WCDJR, LLC
CREDIT MEMO CM44012 FOR INV 44012 / 
PO1000439
HINGE-SLIU13
RESTOCKING FEE
RETURN TAX
TRACK-SLISPORD

92673 12/23/2024 100.00$              WORKFORCEQA, LLC Pre emp Workforce -11/2024 - DOT/Drug Test
Prof & Tech Workforce -11/2024 -DOT/Drug 
Test

92674 12/24/2024 15,940.39$         U.S. BANK

32 Ton Mat jack High Pressure Air Lifting Bags 
are available with Steel reinforced or Aramid 
fiber reinforced materials.
4 Framed articles from Hall of Frames

Invoice Link: 
https://invoice.authorize.net/Invoicing/UI/#/viewa
ndpay/SXeFECjB52otPMvduJlxEFCEC3sSi1jL8
vVxHQaHIM4zExkQpgO6v9hhnALQRIWt
AICP MEMBERSHIP
Alaska Airlines - Airfare for Ian Berry for NTI 
Procurement I: Orientation to Transit 
Procurement in Seattle, WA - 10/6/24 to 
10/10/24
Anaheim Marriott - Freddy Rocha - APTA 
TRANSform Conference
Annual service for haveibeenpwned service 
(used for monitoring breached accounts and 
passwords)
APA PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

11.1A.21

Attachment A



92674 12/24/2024 15,940.39$         U.S. BANK
BATTERY, 3 V, 2/3A, LITHIUM, 1.2 AH, PCB 
PINS, 17 MM
Beluga Sponsorship Package for Blue 
Innovation Day Event 

Payment link: 
https://www.santacruzworks.org/sponsor-
event/networker-1-zcgc5-tjedt-3jjc5-582ax
Business Cards
CALIFORNIA NORTHERN SECTION
Canva Monthly Subscription Fee used for 
Recruitment Materials
ChatGPT Plus Subscription for September 5 - 
October 5, 2024
Classified Ad 4/9/2024 - APTA -24-19 Mobile 
Fuel Solution
Contracts and Purchasing Manager recruitment 
posting fee on Indeed
District Promotions & Events
FasTrak - Derek Toups - Tolls when driving 
METRO vehicle to meeting
Freedom Bakery - ParaCruz 20th Anniversary 
Cake
Indeed monthly subscription fee.
John Urgo - Anaheim Marriott - TRANSform 
Conference
Kona Ice - Bus Roadeo on 10/19/24
M & M Party Rentals - Bus Roadeo - October 
19, 2024 - Balance Due
M & M Party Rentals, Inc. - Deposit for rental 
equipment for the Bus Roadeo
MAIL CHIMP - AI POWERED MARKETING 
PREMIUM PLAN
METRO Roadeo Pins: 

Link to cart: 
https://www.enamelpins.com/order/artwork?id=2
40927889269
Microsoft Network - cloud access

Opty Learn Invoice #1426 dtd 10/17/24 - Form 
1099-MISC and 1099-NEC Compliance Update 
Training for Shar Bois & Bianca Lemus-Jimenez
Registration for Adrian Jimenez - TSI Transit 
Supervisor Certification - El Paso, TX - 11/4/24 
to 11/8/24
Registration for Eduardo Bibriesca for the TSI 
Training Effectively Managing Transit 
Emergencies in San Diego, CA - 1/7/24 to 
1/10/24
Registration for Eduardo Montesino for TSI 
Effectively Managing Transit Emergencies in 
San Diego, CA - 1/7/25 to 1/10/25
Registration for Gregory Strecker - Safety and 
Risk Management Seminar - Atlanta, GA - 
12/08/24 thru 12/11/24
Registration for Mike Thorn for 2024 CALACT 
Maintenance Conference - Clovis, CA - 10/14/24 
to 10/16/24
Roaring Camp Railroads Raffle Prize for Bus 
Roadeo
Running Boards
Santa Cruz Beach Boarkwalk Raffle Prize for the 
Bus Roadeo
SC Cty Chamber of Commerce Luncheon/AI 
Workshop - November 7, 2024 - DGlagola, 
MBois, CChambers
School Bus Safety.com
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92674 12/24/2024 15,940.39$          U.S. BANK SELF ASSESSED TAX
Southwest Airlines - Airfare for Adrian Jimenez 
for TSI Transit Supervisor Certification - El 
Paso, TX

92675 12/27/2024 29,158.34$         U.S. BANK
11/2024 CAL CARD CHARGES CARD ENDING 
8797

92676 12/27/2024 1,480.25$           AAA BUSINESS SUPPLIES DBA: PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Copy Paper, 92 Bright, 20 lb Bond Weight, 8.5 x 
11, White, 500 Sheets/Ream, 10 Reams/Carton
CASOX9001

92677 12/27/2024 2,946.44$            AT&T CALNET 11/19/2024-12/18/2024
INV 22742622 / ACCT 9391060728 - PT TO 
PT1
INV 22760855 / ACCT 9391053728 - OPS 
ELEVATOR

92678 12/27/2024 307.26$             B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP

https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/product/16421
13-
REG/netgear_gs308ep_100nas_8_port_gigabit_
ethernet_poe.html

92679 12/27/2024 155.10$              BATTERIES PLUS #314 INV P78312640  WO# 225063 FIELD
INV P78730606 / WO# 225158 OPS

92680 12/27/2024 269.45$              BFS GROUP LLC INV 63-0810912 / WO# 225073 MMF
INV 63-0811013 / WO# 225076 FIELD
INV 63-0811032 / WO# 225048  VER
INV 63-0811060 / WO# 225048 VER
INV 63-0811279 / WO# 225071 PRC
INV 63-0811539 / WO# 225100 FIELD
INV 63-0811681 / WO# 225104  VER
INV 63-0812101 / WO# 225104  VER
INV 63-0812763 / WO# 225104 VER
INV 63-0812816 / WO# 225109 PRC
INV 63-0812881 / WO# 225109 PRC
INV 63-0813370 / WO# 225143 SBF
INV 63-0813524 / WO# 225138 OPS
INV 63-0813739 / WO# 225109 PRC

92681 12/27/2024 220.00$             BRASS KEY LOCKSMITH INC
INV 960588 SERVICE CALL 11/27 TO REPAIR 
LOCK OPS

92682 12/27/2024 1,671.93$            CALIFORNIA JANITORIAL SUPPLY SOAP,ANTIBAC FOAM

92683 12/27/2024 72.00$               CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPERS PARTNERSHIP - LEGAL NOTICES
Blanket PO Informal Contract for Purchasing 
Legal Notices FY25

92684 12/27/2024 1,534.59$            CATTO'S GRAPHICS, INC. Front Plate Wraps

92685 12/27/2024 22,019.39$         CELTIS VENTURES, INC.

Task Order No. 1003 Youth Cruz Free 
Campaign, Services Rendered - 11/1/24 - 
11/30/24
Task Order No. 1007 Santa Cruz METRO 
Website Redesign, Services Rendered - 11/1/24 
- 11/30/24

Task Order No. 1008 Miscellaneous Campaigns, 
Services Rendered - 11/1/24 - 11/30/24
Task Order No. 1009 Brand Refresh, Services 
Rendered - 11/1/24 - 11/30/24
Task Order No. 1010 Organic Social Media, 
Services Rendered - 11/1/24 - 11/30/24

92686 12/27/2024 13,233.70$          CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION AND11-01-24 - 11-30-24 HYDROGEN BUILD
Membership (January 2025 - December 2025)

92687 12/27/2024 6,643.00$           CFM STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS INCFederal legislative services for November 2024
92688 12/27/2024 900.00$              CITY OF SANTA CRUZ/PARKING CS Front/Soquel Parking Permits Jan2025
92689 12/27/2024 2,136.94$            CITY OF WATSONVILLE UTILITIES INV 184768 / ACCT 600421 - WTC

INV 186625 / ACCT 606137 - WTC
INV 186626 / ACCT 606139 - WTC
INV 186627 / ACCT 606141
INV 186669 / ACCT 606138 - WTC

92690 12/27/2024 998.73$              CLAREMONT EAP 12/2024 EAP
92691 12/27/2024 9,502.54$            CLASSIC GRAPHICS INV 50537 / VEH# 1301 / WO# 330536
92692 12/27/2024 104,251.48$        CLEAN ENERGY INV CE12741794 FUEL DELIVERY 12/6/24

INV CE12741795 FUEL DELIVERY 12/2/24
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92692 12/27/2024 104,251.48$        CLEAN ENERGY INV CE12741796 FUEL DELIVERY 12/4/24
INV CE12742152 FUEL DELIVERY 12/09/24
INV CE12742153 FUEL DELIVERY 12/11/24
INV CE12742154 FUEL DELIVERY 12/13/24
INV CEW12734957 MONTHLY INSPECTION 
11/5/24 SBF
INV CEW12741601 MONTHLY INSPECTION 
12/11/24  SBF
INV CEW12742861 S/C 12/13/24 TO REPAIR 
PUMP SBF

92693 12/27/2024 1,120.00$            CLEMENTS EMPLOYMENT LAW PC Legal Services Rendered-11/9/24-11/20/24

92694 12/27/2024 3,400.00$           COASTAL LANDSCAPING INC.
INV 12268 MONTHLY LANDSCAPING ALL 
LOCS

92695 12/27/2024 150.13$             COMCAST BUSINESS ACCT 8155-10-034-1198392 / CEC INTERNET
92696 12/27/2024 513.00$              COMMUNITY TELEVISION OF Board meeting coverage on October 25, 2024
92697 12/27/2024 4,139.99$            CTSJPA (CALTIP) November 2024
92698 12/27/2024 6,443.74$            CUMMINS,INC BELT,ALTERNATOR(8.9)(1739)

CLAMP,TURBO(8.9)
CLAMP,V BAND(8.9)
CREDIT MEMO Y9-241122691 FOR INVOICE 
Y9-241017078
FILTER,LUBE(4201-4210)
FILTER,P/S
ISOLATOR,ECM(8.9)
KIT,COMPR.CYL.HEAD(1491-1782)
SCREW,STUDDED FLANGE CAP (ECM)
SEAL,GROMMET
SEAL,OIL FILL CAP(8.3/8.9)
SEAL,VALVE COVER(8.3/8.9)
SENSOR,TEMP.TURBO(8.9)
TENSIONER,BELT ALT.(8.3/8.9)
THERMOSTAT,(2316-2318-2322-2333)
THERMOSTAT,(8.9)1219-2034
VALVE,CNTRL.WSTGT(8.9)

92699 12/27/2024 352.00$              DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 11/2024 Fingerprints Cust #142316

92700 12/27/2024 5,332.72$           DG INVEST INTERM HOLDINGS2,INC Quote AM21688538P Camera Security Upgrade
92701 12/27/2024 5,691.79$            EAST BAY TIRE CO. 305/70R22.5 20 GDYR G652 Metro Miler

305/70R22.5 MICH XZU2 RTD TL 250MM
305/85R22.5 18 GDYR G652 RTB TL
Aluminum Valve stem
Balance Medium Truck
California Tire Fee
INV 2100406  REVENUE TIRES
Mount/Dismount
Mount/dismount standard 22.5/24.5
TIRE,NEW(ALUM.WHEEL)
TIRE,NEW(ALUM.WHEEL)(GILLIG)
TIRE,RECAP(ALUM.WHEEL)

92702 12/27/2024 6,845.48$            EMPLOYNET INC CSR Rivas - Week Ending 12/15/24
CSR Rivas Week Ending 12/22/24
CSR Rivas Week Ending 12/29/24

INV 922228 / FLEET TEMPS WEEK ENDING

92703 12/27/2024 3,047.00$           ENVIRONMENTAL LOGISTICS INC
INV 126298 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 
MMF

92704 12/27/2024 4,915.20$            EXPRESS SERVICES INC W/E 11/24/24
W/E 12/15/24
W/E-12/1/24
W/E-12/8/24

92705 12/27/2024 54.02$               FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - 3025
ACCT 209-025-0541-061302-5 SKYLINE TO 
RIVER

92706 12/27/2024 855.00$             GLOBAL WATER TECHNOLOGY INC
INV 128584 MONTLY WATER INSPECTON 
COMPLETED 9/11/24 - OPS
INV 132049 MONTHLY WATER INSPECTION 
COMPLETED 10/4/24 - OPS
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92706 12/27/2024 855.00$             GLOBAL WATER TECHNOLOGY INC
INV 135185 MONTHLY WATER TESTING 
COMPLETED 11/6/24 OPS

92707 12/27/2024 244.98$              GRAINGER BATTERY
INV 931581118 N/R PARTS
INV 9320180756 SHOP TOOL
INV 9332076596 NON REVENUE PARTS
INV 9333118314 NON REVENUE PARTS

92708 12/27/2024 54,397.10$          HANSON BRIDGETT LLP Charles Higbee TRO Matter # 032117.006047
Hydrogen Bus and Facility Project Matter # 
032117.004004
Leo Herrera TRO Matter # 032117.006046
Retainer for November 2024
Watsonville Transit Center Housing Project 
Matter # 032117.005002

92709 12/27/2024 18,777.00$          HARTFORD LIFE AND ACCIDENT INS 11/2024 LIFE & AD&D POLICY # GLT764002
11/2024 LTD POLICY #GLT764002

92710 12/27/2024 385.00$              JASON HAMILTON INV I030596 / VEH# 806 / WO# 330820
92711 12/27/2024 1,558.41$            KIMBALL MIDWEST INV  102844192 NON REVENUE PARTS

INV 102808408 NON REVENUE PARTS
INV 102848648  NON REVENUE PARTS

92712 12/27/2024 1,983.60$            LAW OFFICES OF MARIE F. SANG CL#19009481
CL#23003232

92713 12/27/2024 1,357.80$            LUMINATOR TECH GROUP GLOBAL, PO#24-3108I - ORG INV DATE 05/31/2024
92714 12/27/2024 234.77$              MISSION UNIFORM INV 522928439 SHOP TOWELS

INV 522928442 TOWELS, MOPS, MATS
Uniforms, Linen & Laundry Services

92715 12/27/2024 1,617.23$            MOHAWK MFG. & SUPPLY CO. BLADE,WIPER(26)H/D
BULB,12V
HOSE,ELBOW(1014-1782)
VALVE,CHECK AIR DRYER

92716 12/27/2024 847.54$              MPRESS DIGITAL,INC For printing services.

92717 12/27/2024 997.33$             NEW PIG CORPORATION
PIG® 2-Drum Poly Deck with Pallet Jack 
Pockets

92718 12/27/2024 326.46$              OVERHEAD DOOR CO. OF SALINAS INV 146363 SERVICE CALL 11/14/24 VER

92719 12/27/2024 2,310.60$           VERIZON WIRELESS
10/02-11/01/2024 PARACRUZ 
ACCT#542316352-00001
11/02-12/01/2024 PARACRUZ 
ACCT#542316352-00001

92720 12/31/2024 2,233.81$            FRANCHISE TAX BOARD ID: 1102280612
ID: 1216117092
ID: 2120138432
ID: 2122032790
ID: JK-336-1395

92721 12/31/2024 2,353.21$            HARTFORD LIFE AND ACCIDENT INS AD&D - VOLUNTARY LIFE
92722 12/31/2024 705.41$              LOON LENDING LLC DBA: TODAY CASHHIGHTOWER, L REF#3571730
92723 12/31/2024 3,974.66$            SEIU LOCAL 521 2ND DECEMBER 2024
92724 12/31/2024 15,516.44$          SMART-TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2ND DECEMBER 2024
92725 12/31/2024 99.40$                ABACHERLI, ARLETTE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92726 12/31/2024 29.23$                ADAMS, ELLEN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92727 12/31/2024 24.38$                ANN, DORICE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92728 12/31/2024 20.42$                ARCHIBEQUE, ELEANOR Retiree Reimbursement - January
92729 12/31/2024 48.76$                BAN, MARK Retiree Reimbursement - January
92730 12/31/2024 22.11$                BARRY, BARTHOLOMEW Retiree Reimbursement - January
92731 12/31/2024 22.11$                BLAIR, GARY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92732 12/31/2024 29.23$                BLIGHT, KAREN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92733 12/31/2024 58.47$                BRONDSTATTER, WALLACE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92734 12/31/2024 58.47$                BROWN, ERNEST Retiree Reimbursement - January
92735 12/31/2024 22.11$                BYTHEWAY, MARY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92736 12/31/2024 22.11$                CARLSON, MERRYL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92737 12/31/2024 2.74$                  CHAVARRIA, JOHNNY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92738 12/31/2024 29.23$                CLARKE, PATRICIA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92739 12/31/2024 29.23$                CONTRERAS-NAVARRO, FRANCISCORetiree Reimbursement - January
92740 12/31/2024 29.23$                CRAMBLETT, LAWRENCE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92741 12/31/2024 29.23$                CRAWFORD, TERRI Retiree Reimbursement - January
92742 12/31/2024 58.47$                CUMMINS, MAJOR Retiree Reimbursement - January
92743 12/31/2024 47.43$                DEVIVO, WILLIAM Retiree Reimbursement - January
92744 12/31/2024 80.92$                DIAZ, OLIVIA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92745 12/31/2024 29.23$                DORFMAN, IRIS Retiree Reimbursement - January
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92746 12/31/2024 22.11$                DRAKE, JUDITH Retiree Reimbursement - January
92747 12/31/2024 22.11$                ELIA, LARRY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92748 12/31/2024 58.47$                ESCARCEGA, MIGUEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92749 12/31/2024 16.24$                FALLAU, NICHOLAS Retiree Reimbursement - January
92750 12/31/2024 17.15$                FLAGG, PAULA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92751 12/31/2024 80.92$                FLORES, JUAN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92752 12/31/2024 22.11$                GALLOWAY, SCOTT Retiree Reimbursement - January
92753 12/31/2024 22.11$                GARBEZ, MANNY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92754 12/31/2024 29.23$                GARCIA, DANIEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92755 12/31/2024 29.23$                GARCIA, SAMUEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92756 12/31/2024 22.11$                GOSE, JOHN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92757 12/31/2024 48.76$                GRANADOS-BOYCE, MARIA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92758 12/31/2024 44.22$                GROSJEAN, DOUGLAS Retiree Reimbursement - January
92759 12/31/2024 22.11$                HAMM, CAROLYN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92760 12/31/2024 22.11$                HERNANDEZ, MARGARITO Retiree Reimbursement - January
92761 12/31/2024 47.43$                HERSHEY, ANDREA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92762 12/31/2024 29.23$                HICKLIN, LUCILLE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92763 12/31/2024 58.47$                HOLCOMB, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92764 12/31/2024 58.47$                HYMAN, JOE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92765 12/31/2024 48.76$                JACINTO, FRANK Retiree Reimbursement - January
92766 12/31/2024 29.23$                JAHNKE, EILEEN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92767 12/31/2024 58.47$                KALE, RICKEY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92768 12/31/2024 20.42$                LEGORRETA, PETE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92769 12/31/2024 29.23$                LOGIUDICE, FRED Retiree Reimbursement - January
92770 12/31/2024 103.04$              LORENZANO, JAMES Retiree Reimbursement - January
92771 12/31/2024 44.83$                LUNA, SUZANNE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92772 12/31/2024 27.31$                MCDONALD, JANIE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92773 12/31/2024 22.11$                MCDONALD, KEVIN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92774 12/31/2024 22.11$                MESECK, MARGARITA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92775 12/31/2024 29.23$                MEYER, DIANE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92776 12/31/2024 22.11$                MILLER, FOREST Retiree Reimbursement - January
92777 12/31/2024 33.60$                MILLER, MARY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92778 12/31/2024 16.84$                MITCHELL, LISA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92779 12/31/2024 29.23$                MORGAN, JEANETTE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92780 12/31/2024 91.18$                MULLIS, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92781 12/31/2024 29.23$                MUNGIOLI, LARRY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92782 12/31/2024 29.23$                NABOR, GLEN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92783 12/31/2024 29.23$                O'HAGIN, JUSTINA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92784 12/31/2024 58.47$                OJEDA, ROBERTO Retiree Reimbursement - January
92785 12/31/2024 116.03$              OROZCO, RICHARD Retiree Reimbursement - January
92786 12/31/2024 99.40$                OWENS, ROLAND Retiree Reimbursement - January
92787 12/31/2024 58.47$                PARHAM, WALLACE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92788 12/31/2024 29.23$                PETERS, TERRIE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92789 12/31/2024 2.74$                  PHILLIPS, TYRONE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92790 12/31/2024 48.76$                PRINCE, PETER Retiree Reimbursement - January
92791 12/31/2024 58.47$                PRUDDEN, RICHARD Retiree Reimbursement - January
92792 12/31/2024 22.41$                REED, KATHY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92793 12/31/2024 48.76$                REGAN, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92794 12/31/2024 18.80$                RODRIGUEZ, VALENTIN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92795 12/31/2024 73.80$                ROWE, RUBY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92796 12/31/2024 48.76$                RUIZ, ESTEVAN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92797 12/31/2024 48.76$                SALGUEIRO, MICHAEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92798 12/31/2024 29.23$                SANDOVAL, ANGEL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92799 12/31/2024 48.76$                SERRATO, JUAN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92800 12/31/2024 124.91$              SLATER, ROBYN Retiree Reimbursement - January
92801 12/31/2024 44.22$                SWART, RANDY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92802 12/31/2024 58.47$                THOMAS, RUSSELL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92803 12/31/2024 29.23$                TOVAR, SERENA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92804 12/31/2024 58.47$                VANDERZANDE, ED Retiree Reimbursement - January
92805 12/31/2024 22.11$                WADSWORTH, RITA Retiree Reimbursement - January
92806 12/31/2024 58.47$                WHITNEY, LUCERE Retiree Reimbursement - January
92807 12/31/2024 29.23$                WYANT, JUDI Retiree Reimbursement - January
92808 12/31/2024 29.23$                YANCY, TERRY Retiree Reimbursement - January
92809 12/31/2024 80.92$                YEO, BILL Retiree Reimbursement - January
92810 12/31/2024 54.39$                ZENKER, JEFFREY Retiree Reimbursement - January
Grand Total (blank) 1,781,139.43$     (blank) (blank)
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Payment Type Payment Date Payee Payment Amount Line Item Description
EFT 12/3/2024 AGUIRRE, CIRO 16.24$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 AITKEN, ANGELA 107.68$               Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ALLEN, ROBERT 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ANDRADE, GERALD 40.58$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ARCHIBEQUE, JUANITA 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 AVILES, PATRICIA 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 BASS, BETTY 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 BOYD, MICHAEL 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 BREGANTE, BATTISTA 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 BRONDSTATTER, CHERYL 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 BROWN, KENNETH 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 BURKET, JANET 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CANALES, DONNA 32.48$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CAPELLA, KATHLEEN 40.58$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CASANEGA, RICHARD 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CAVATAIO, PASQUALE 36.60$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CENTER, DOUGLAS 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CHANDLEY, PAUL 87.28$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CLAYTON, MICHAEL 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 COTTER, ROBERT 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CRUISE, RICHARD 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CUMMINGS, CYNTHIA 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 CUMMINGS, PATRICIA 40.58$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 DAVIDOSKI, PATTI 40.58$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 DEAN, RONALD 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 DEL PO, CAROLYN 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 DOBBS, LILLIAN 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 EMERSON, WILLIAM 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 FENN, MARILYN 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 FLOREZ, ROSIE 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 FORRESTER, WALBURGA 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 FRANCIS, RUFUS 32.48$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 GABRIEL, RICHARD 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 GABRIELE, BERNARD 15.92$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 GABRIELE, CATHLEEN 15.92$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 GALE, TERRY 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 GROBMAN, BRUCE 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 HERNANDEZ, JUAN 40.58$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 HILL, ANDREW 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 HILTNER, THOMAS 88.12$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 JUSSEL, PETE 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 KAMEDA, TERRY 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 KELLY, ELOISE 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 KONNO, DAVID 38.65$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 LAWSON, LOIS 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 LEFFLER, JEAN 22.41$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 LONGNECKER, LLOYD 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 LUCIER,MARILYN 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 LYNCH, GLENN 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MACHADO, MARGARET 17.09$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MALPHRUS, BRENDA 20.29$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MARTIN, DAWN 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MARTINEZ, MANUEL 105.78$               Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MARTINEZ, MARK 40.58$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MCHALE, BRIAN 44.81$          Retiree Reimbursement - December
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EFT 12/3/2024 MELLON, JOHN 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MOREAU, DAVID 87.28$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MORR, BONNIE 40.58$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 MUNGUIA, GUSTAVO 34.17$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 NAUKKARINEN, JUKKA 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 NELSON, EDWARD 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 NELSON, RICHARD 44.81$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 NIETO, MANUEL 34.17$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 NORTH, JEFFREY 87.28$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 NORTHON, M 131.24$               Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 O'DONNELL, SHAWN 44.81$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ORTEGA, MANUELA 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PAULSON, STEVEN 79.75$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PEREZ, ANTONIO 34.17$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PHILLIPS, THOMAS 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PICARELLA, FRANCIS 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 POLANCO, JOSE 44.81$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PRECIADO, MARY LOU 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PRICE, HARRY 44.81$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PRINCE, DEBRA 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 PYE, GINA 44.81$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 RAMIREZ, MANUEL 16.24$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 READ, TIMON 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 RHODES, BRUCE 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ROCHA, SHERRI 20.29$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ROSS, ELISABETH 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 ROSS, EMERY 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 RYLANDER, REED 36.60$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 SANCHEZ, ASCENCION 88.12$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 SCARGILL, RAYMOND 20.29$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 SCHRAEDER, PAUL 34.17$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 SCILLA, JOSEPH 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 SILVA, EDWARDO 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 STARKEY, THOMAS 20.29$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 STICKEL, THOMAS 34.17$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 TAYLOR, THOMAS 17.09$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 TERESI, CHARMIEL 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 TOLENTINO, SALVADOR 39.27$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 TRENT, VICKI 20.29$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 TUTTLE-CALLIS, CHERI 88.12$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 VALDEZ, JOSE 40.58$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 VAN DE VEER, JOHN 127.55$               Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 VEST, SHELLY 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 VONWAL, YVETTE 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 WALTER, KEVIN 34.17$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 WHITE, LESLIE 22.41$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 WILLIS, GREGORY 107.68$               Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 WILSON, BONNIE 44.81$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/3/2024 WOODBRIDGE, ELIZABETH 87.28$                 Retiree Reimbursement - December
EFT 12/31/2024 AGUIRRE, CIRO 17.15$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 AITKEN, ANGELA 117.02$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ALLEN, ROBERT 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ANDRADE, GERALD 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ARCHIBEQUE, JUANITA 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 AVILES, PATRICIA 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 BASS, BETTY 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 BOYD, MICHAEL 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 BREGANTE, BATTISTA 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 BRONDSTATTER, CHERYL 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 BROWN, KENNETH 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 BURKET, JANET 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
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EFT 12/31/2024 CANALES, DONNA 34.31$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CAPELLA, KATHLEEN 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CASANEGA, RICHARD 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CAVATAIO, PASQUALE 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CENTER, DOUGLAS 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CHANDLEY, PAUL 99.40$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CLAYTON, MICHAEL 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 COTTER, ROBERT 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CRUISE, RICHARD 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CUMMINGS, CYNTHIA 2.74$                   Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 CUMMINGS, PATRICIA 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 DEAN, RONALD 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 DEL PO, CAROLYN 2.74$                   Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 DOBBS, LILLIAN 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 EMERSON, WILLIAM 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 FENN, MARILYN 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 FLOREZ, ROSIE 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 FORRESTER, WALBURGA 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 FRANCIS, RUFUS 34.31$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 GABRIEL, RICHARD 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 GABRIELE, BERNARD 16.84$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 GABRIELE, CATHLEEN 16.84$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 GALE, TERRY 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 GROBMAN, BRUCE 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 HERNANDEZ, JUAN 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 HILL, ANDREW 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 HILTNER, THOMAS 103.04$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 JUSSEL, PETE 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 KAMEDA, TERRY 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 KELLY, ELOISE 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 KONNO, DAVID 40.83$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 LAWSON, LOIS 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 LEFFLER, JEAN 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 LONGNECKER, LLOYD 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 LUCIER,MARILYN 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 LYNCH, GLENN 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MACHADO, MARGARET 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MALPHRUS, BRENDA 24.38$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MARTIN, DAWN 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MARTINEZ, MANUEL 116.03$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MARTINEZ, MARK 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MCFADDEN, IAN 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MCHALE, BRIAN 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MELLON, JOHN 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MOREAU, DAVID 99.40$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MORR, BONNIE 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 MUNGUIA, GUSTAVO 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 NAUKKARINEN, JUKKA 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 NELSON, EDWARD 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 NELSON, RICHARD 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 NIETO, MANUEL 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 NORTH, JEFFREY 99.40$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 NORTHON, M 142.23$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 O'DONNELL, SHAWN 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ORTEGA, MANUELA 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PAULSON, STEVEN 91.46$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PEREZ, ANTONIO 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PHILLIPS, THOMAS 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PICARELLA, FRANCIS 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 POLANCO, JOSE 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PRECIADO, MARY LOU 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
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EFT 12/31/2024 PRICE, HARRY 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PRINCE, DEBRA 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 PYE, GINA 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 RAMIREZ, MANUEL 17.15$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 RHODES, BRUCE 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ROCHA, SHERRI 24.38$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ROSS, ELISABETH 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ROSS, EMERY 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 ROY, ARLEN 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 RYLANDER, REED 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 SANCHEZ, ASCENCION 103.04$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 SCARGILL, RAYMOND 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 SCHRAEDER, PAUL 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 SCILLA, JOSEPH 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 SILVA, EDWARDO 22.11$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 STARKEY, THOMAS 24.38$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 STICKEL, THOMAS 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 TERESI, CHARMIEL 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 TOLENTINO, SALVADOR 44.83$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 TRENT, VICKI 24.38$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 TUTTLE-CALLIS, CHERI 103.04$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 VALDEZ, JOSE 48.76$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 VAN DE VEER, JOHN 91.18$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 VEST, SHELLY 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 VONWAL, YVETTE 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 WALTER, KEVIN 44.22$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 WHITE, LESLIE 29.23$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 WILLIS, GREGORY 117.02$               Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 WILSON, BONNIE 58.47$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January
EFT 12/31/2024 WOODBRIDGE, ELIZABETH 99.40$                 Retiree Reimbursement - January

TOTAL 8,359.69$            
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MINUTES* 
MAC MEETING OF OCTOBER 16, 2024 

The METRO Advisory Committee (MAC) met on Wednesday, October 16, 2024. The meeting was held 
as a hybrid meeting. *Minutes are “summary” minutes, not verbatim minutes. 
1. CALLED TO ORDER at 6:03 PM by Chair Elsea.
2. SAFETY DEBRIEF

Gregory Strecker, Safety, Security & Risk Management Director, provided a safety debrief
emphasizing the evacuation routes in case of an emergency.

3. ROLL CALL - The following MAC Members were present, representing a quorum:

Veronica Elsea, Chair Michael Pisano 
Joseph Martinez, Vice Chair Becky Taylor 
James Cruse James Von Hendy 
Jessica de Wit 

4. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Chair Elsea acknowledged the written communication in the packet. Chair Elsea said that new Bus
Operators are doing a great job and was appreciative of that.
Hearing nothing further, Chair Elsea moved to the next agenda item.

5. RECEIVE AND FILE MINUTES FROM THE METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING OF
AUGUST 21, 2024
MOTION: ACCEPT AND FILE THE MINUTES FROM THE METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING OF AUGUST 21, 2024 AS PRESENTED
MOTION: PISANO SECOND: VON HENDY
MOTION PASSED WITH 6 AYES: Elsea, Martinez, Cruse, de Wit, Pisano, Von Hendy. Taylor
was absent.

6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Chair Elsea mentioned the letter in the packet that she wrote to the Board of Directors (Board).
Hearing nothing further, Chair Elsea moved to the next agenda item.

7. FY25 AND FY26 FINAL BUDGET UPDATE
Chuck Farmer, CFO, spoke to the presentation and reviewed the FY25 and FY26 final operating
budget, operating budget risks, and operating reserves. He also reviewed the capital budget. CFO
Farmer focused on the changes that were made to the operating budget.
Hearing nothing further, Chair Elsea moved to the next agenda item.

8. REVIEW OF THE DESIGN OF THE PACIFIC STATION NORTH
John Urgo, Planning & Development Director, provided an update on the Pacific Station North
Project. The original Pacific Station Booth and Transit Center closed on February 2024 and
temporarily relocated to the River Front Transit Center. Director Urgo discussed the new METRO
bus station’s layout.
Hearing nothing further, Chair Elsea moved to the next agenda item.
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9. SERVICE PLANNING UPDATE
a. Quarterly Ridership Report

John Urgo, Planning & Development Director, gave an update on ridership for Q1 of
FY25. Overall, total ridership increased about 14% compared to FY24 Q1. Director
Urgo mentioned that the full quarterly ridership report will be going to the full Board in
November 2024.

b. Bus Stops
b.i. Update on Braille Bus Stop Signage

Chair Elsea reported that she has discussed this item with others and will continue 
to work on this issue. They are currently waiting for the bus routes and stops to 
become more consistent. 

c. Other Projects
c.i. Update on Reimagine METRO

Director Urgo provided an update on Reimagine METRO. He reported that 
METRO is still in the expansion phase. He mentioned that the amount of service 
that could be increased in the Winter is limited due to METRO’s aging fleet. 
Discussion continued regarding METRO’s fleet. 

c.ii. Update on River Front Transit Center
Director Urgo mentioned that he will continue to take comments and suggestions 
on improving the River Front Transit Center. 

10. ESTABLISH AND APPROVE THE METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2025 MEETING
SCHEDULE
MOTION: APPROVE THE 2025 MAC MEETING DATES OF FEBRUARY 19, APRIL 16,
AUGUST 20, AND OCTOBER 15

MOTION: PISANO     SECOND: VON HENDY

MOTION PASSED WITH 6 AYES: Elsea, Martinez, Cruse, de Wit, Pisano, Von Hendy.
Taylor was absent.

11. ELECT THE METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2025 TERM
MOTION: ELECT CHAIR ELSEA FOR A ONE-YEAR TERM (JANUARY 1 – DECEMBER 31,
2025)

MOTION: PISANO     SECOND: DE WIT

MOTION PASSED WITH 6 AYES: Elsea, Martinez, Cruse, de Wit, Pisano, Von Hendy,
Taylor was absent.

MOTION: ELECT VICE CHAIR MARTINEZ FOR A ONE-YEAR TERM (JANUARY 1 –
DECEMBER 31, 2025)

MOTION: PISANO     SECOND: DE WIT

MOTION PASEED WITH 6 AYES: Elsea, Martinez, Cruse, de Wit, Pisano, Von Hendy,
Taylor was absent.
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12. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE METRO CEO/GENERAL MANAGER 
None. 

13. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE METRO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

None. 
14. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

• Service Planning Updates 
• Quarterly Ridership Report 
• Update on Reimagine METRO 
• Update on Transit Centers (Watsonville Transit Center, Pacific Station North, & River 

Front Transit Center) 
• Update on Highway 1 Bus-On-Shoulder 

15. DISTRIBUTION OF VOUCHERS 
Vouchers distributed by Elizabeth Rocha, Administrative Specialist. 

16. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 
Chair Elsea announced the next MAC meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 19, 2025 
at 6:00 PM at the METRO Admin Office, 110 Vernon Street, Santa Cruz. 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Elsea adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Elizabeth Rocha 
Administrative Specialist 
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SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT (METRO) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES* 

DECEMBER 20, 2024 – 9:00 AM 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District 
(METRO) convened on Friday, December 20, 2024, as a hybrid meeting.  
The Board Meeting agenda packet can be found online at www.SCMTD.com. *Minutes 
are “summary” minutes, not verbatim minutes. Audio recordings of Board meeting open 
sessions are available to the public upon request.  
This document was created with accessibility in mind. With the exception of certain third 
party and other attachments, it passes the Adobe Acrobat XI Accessibility Full Check. If 
you have any questions about the accessibility of this document, please email your inquiry 
to accessibility@scmtd.com.  
1 CALLED TO ORDER at 9:02 AM by Board Chair Brown. 
2 SAFETY DEBRIEF 

Gregory Strecker, Safety, Security & Risk Management Director, provided a 
debriefing on safety, emphasizing METRO’s response to a fire, earthquake and/or 
medical emergency, evacuation routes, and an active shooter situation. 

3 ROLL CALL 
The following Directors were present, representing a quorum: 
Director Kristen Brown City of Capitola 
Director Rebecca Downing County of Santa Cruz 
Director Jimmy Dutra AR 9:44 AM City of Watsonville 
Director Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson City of Santa Cruz 
Director Manu Koenig County of Santa Cruz 
Director Donna Lind City of Scotts Valley 
Director Bruce McPherson  County of Santa Cruz 
Director Scott Newsome City of Santa Cruz 
Director Larry Pageler County of Santa Cruz 
Director Quiroz-Carter  City of Watsonville 
Director Mike Rotkin County of Santa Cruz 
Ex-Officio Director Alta Northcutt  Cabrillo College  
Ex-Officio Director Edward Reiskin AR 9:23 AM UC Santa Cruz 
Corey Aldridge CEO/General Manager 
Nicole Witt  General Counsel 

4 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
4.1 Today’s meeting is being broadcast by Community Television of Santa Cruz 

County. 
4.2 Maria Avila of Language Line Services provided Spanish interpretation 

services. 
5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS  

Hearing none, Board Chair Brown moved to the next agenda item. 
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6 ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Brian Peoples, Trail Now, spoke to his written communications in the agenda 
packet and expressed concern about the cost of building the Coastal Trail - 
Segment 7B. 
Eduardo Montesino, Temporary Reimagine METRO Recruitment and Training 
Coordinator, provided a recruiting/training update to the Board and thanked staff for 
their contributions to this effort. 
Veronica Velazquez, Lead Internal Organizer with SEIU, Local 521, introduced 
herself to the Board.  She mentioned that SEIU previously raised concerns about 
the management salary study and requested the Board to allow further discussions 
with management regarding the report’s methodology used and the potential 
impacts to the budget. 
Lola Quiroga, METRO Planning Intern, and several riders expressed concerns on 
cancelling the winter service and reverting to the fall schedule.  They requested 
METRO to issue a public statement regarding this issue. 
Kevin Norton, a member of the public, stated he sent three emails to METRO and 
has not received any response.  Staff reached out to get more information. 
Vincent Siu, a member of the public, commented that the wrapped buses do not 
allow riders to enjoy the views and hoped there could be a different way to promote 
One Ride at a Time. 
Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown moved to the next agenda item. 

7 LABOR ORGANIZATION COMMUNICATIONS 
Nate Abrego, SMART Vice Chairperson, Local 23, stated that the union has been 
communicating with Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager, about the recent route 
changes and they are collaborating to find solutions.  Mr. Abrego also mentioned 
that SMART is excited to bring back the senior luncheon and a tentative date has 
been set for June 29, 2025. 
Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown moved to the next agenda item. 

8 ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT EXISTING AGENDA ITEMS 
Board Chair Brown announced additional communications were sent to the Board 
on December 19, 2024 and will be added to the agenda packet. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All items appearing on the Consent Agenda are recommended actions which are 
considered to be routine and will be acted upon as one motion. All items removed will be 
considered later in the agenda. The Board Chair will allow public input prior to the 
approval of the Consent Agenda items. 
9.1 ACCEPT AND FILE:  PRELIMINARY APPROVED CHECK JOURNAL DETAIL 

FOR THE MONTHS OF OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 2024 
Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer  

9.2 ACCEPT AND FILE MINUTES OF: 
A. OCTOBER 25, 2024 BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
B. NOVEMBER 8, 2024 PERSONNEL/HR STANDING COMMITTEE
Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager
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9.3 APPROVE: RECOMMENDED ACTION ON TORT CLAIMS 
 Gregory Strecker, Safety, Security and Risk Management Director 
9.4 ACCEPT AND FILE:  THE YEAR-TO-DATE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT AS 

OF NOVEMBER 30, 2024 
Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 

9.5 APPROVE:  CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FY25 
REVISED CAPITAL BUDGET/PORTFOLIO 

 Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 
9.6 ACCEPT AND FILE: THE YEAR-TO-DATE KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

(KPI) REPORT FOR QUARTER ONE AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 

9.7 ACCEPT AND FILE:  END OF YEAR GRANTS MANAGEMENT REPORT 
Derek Toups, Planning and Innovation Deputy Director 

9.8 ACCEPT AND FILE:  THE METRO PARACRUZ OPERATIONS STATUS 
REPORT FOR JULY, AUGUST, AND SEPTEMBER 2024 
Rina Solorio, Assistant Operations Manager, Paratransit Division 

9.9 ACCEPT AND FILE:  THE METRO SYSTEM RIDERSHIP REPORTS FOR THE 
FIRST QUARTER OF FY25 

 John Urgo, Chief Planning and Innovation Officer 
9.10 APPROVE:  CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE 2025 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING SCHEDULE 
 Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager 
9.11 CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING FUNDING FOR THREE (3) ADDITIONAL 

MECHANICS I-II IN THE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
Margo Ross, Chief Operations Officer 
Ex-Officio Director Reiskin requested Item 9.6 be pulled for further discussion. 
Ms. Quiroga referred to Item 9.10 and mentioned that by holding the meetings 
elsewhere, it would allow Board Members to take transit to the meetings that are 
held within their jurisdictions.  Director Kalantari-Johnson pulled the item for further 
discussion. 

Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown called for a voice vote. 
ACTION:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS PRESENTED WITH 
THE EXCEPTION OF ITEMS 9.6 AND 9.10. 
MOTION: DIRECTOR PAGELER   SECOND: DIRECTOR ROTKIN 
MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES (Directors Brown, Downing, Dutra, Kalantari-
Johnson, Koenig, Lind, McPherson, Newsome, Pageler, and Rotkin).  Director 
Quiroz-Carter was absent. 

REGULAR  AGENDA 
Items 9.6 and 9.10 previously pulled from the Consent Agenda. 
9.6 ACCEPT AND FILE: THE YEAR-TO-DATE KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

(KPI) REPORT FOR QUARTER ONE AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
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Ex-Officio Director Reiskin requested additional information on Slides 13, 18, 22, 
and 23 in the agenda packet.   
Discussion followed on: 
• Route 16 – Why is it being suspended when it appears to be the highest 

performing route?  Staff responded that they’d follow up on how this 
determination was made with the Chief Planning and Innovation Officer. 

• Why is there a precipitous drop in the mean miles between chargeable road 
calls – fixed route compared to previous years?  Margo Ross, Chief Operations 
Officer, reminded the Board Members that METRO’s fleet is very old.  
Consequently, METRO can no longer get parts for many vehicles; METRO’s 
Mechanics either have to manufacture them or send the parts out to be fixed. 

• When do we expect the new buses to arrive?  CEO Aldridge responded that 
METRO has received three buses and is waiting for the fueling infrastructure 
to be put in place.  It will probably be 4-5 months before placing them in service. 

• Cancelled trips – Why is that increasing?  Kristina Mihaylova, Finance Deputy 
Director, said one reason is due to the mechanical problems.  COO Ross 
explained that when service was added with Reimagine METRO, it also 
increased the service miles.  This means a bus needs preventive maintenance 
sooner and is one of the reasons METRO is requesting additional Mechanics 
to help ease this strain. 

• Pass-Ups – Why are there so many UCSC pass-ups when the articulated 
buses increased capacity by 60%?  COO Ross responded that METRO has a 
higher incidence of the articulated buses having mechanical issues.  The larger 
capacity that METRO counts on for the UCSC routes isn’t there. 
Director Reiskin said it may be helpful to get fleet updates on the retirement 
schedule of these older buses.  Board Chair Brown requested that item be 
added to the January agenda. 

There were no public comments. 
Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown asked for a voice vote. 

ACTION:  MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 9.6 AS PRESENTED. 
MOTION: DIRECTOR ROTKIN   SECOND: DIRECTOR PAGELER 
MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES (Directors Brown, Downing, Dutra, Kalantari-
Johnson, Koenig, Lind, McPherson, Newsome, Pageler, and Rotkin).  Director 
Quiroz-Carter was absent. 
9.10 APPROVE:  CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE 2025 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING SCHEDULE 
Director Kalantari-Johnson requested the CEO to speak to this item.  CEO Aldridge 
said the Santa Cruz Conference Room was modified to accommodate hybrid 
meetings and works with Community TV’s equipment so that the meetings can be 
broadcast.  It was stated there is a lack of public transit to the Admin Office and 
that is something that can be resolved but is willing to explore other location 
options.  Board Members discussed the pros and cons of changing the venues 
within the county and proposed the following motion.   
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Members of the public requested that the meeting schedule be better publicized 
using social media and Board Members ride the bus within their jurisdictions to 
attend these meetings.  Ryan Meckel, a member of the public, requested a meeting 
be held on the UCSC campus but Director Rotkin commented that UCSC does not 
have a place to accommodate the IT component of running these meetings.   
Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown asked for a voice vote. 

ACTION:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE MEETING SCHEDULE AND DIRECT STAFF 
TO RETURN AT THE FEBRUARY 28, 2025 MEETING WITH OPTIONS FOR 
ALTERNATIVE MEETING LOCATIONS.  
MOTION: DIRECTOR KOENIG  SECOND: DIRECTOR KALANTARI-JOHNSON 
MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES (Directors Brown, Downing, Dutra, Kalantari-
Johnson, Koenig, Lind, McPherson, Newsome, Pageler, and Rotkin).  Director 
Quiroz-Carter was absent. 
10 PRESENTATION OF EMPLOYEE LONGEVITY AWARDS FOR NOVEMBER 

AND DECEMBER: 
(10 YEARS) LUIS ABUNDEZ CAMACHO, CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR 
(25 YEARS) JAIME HERNANDEZ, MECHANIC III 
(25 YEARS) MARC KROVETZ, BUS OPERATOR 
(25 YEARS) URIEL MENDOZA, BUS OPERATOR* 
*Signifies those present to receive their certificates in person. 
Board Chair Brown thanked all recipients for their contributions to METRO. 
Mr. Mendoza thanked the Board for the opportunity to work at METRO. 
Mr. Abrego and members of the public expressed gratitude to Mr. Mendoza. 

11 RETIREE RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION FOR: 
ESMERALDA ARIAS, CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
EDDIE BENSON, MAINTENANCE MANAGER  
FRANCISCO CALDERON, BUS OPERATOR 

 Board Chair Brown congratulated all recipients on their retirement and thanked 
them for their years of service at METRO. 

ACTION:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE RETIREE RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION 
FOR ESMERALDA ARIAS, EDDIE BENSON, AND FRANCISCO CALDERON 
MOTION: DIRECTOR ROTKIN  SECOND: DIRECTOR PAGELER 
MOTION PASSED WITH 10 AYES (Directors Brown, Downing, Dutra, Kalantari-
Johnson, Koenig, Lind, McPherson, Newsome, Pageler, and Rotkin).  Director 
Quiroz-Carter was absent. 
12 METRO ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MAC) SEMI-ANNUAL ORAL UPDATE 

Veronica Elsea, MAC Chair, acknowledged the MAC Members and thanked them 
for their participation in the committee meetings.  She provided a recap of items 
MAC has been working on for the past six months and provided the 2025 meeting 
schedule.  MAC will continue to provide the METRO Board with semi-annual 
updates and it looks forward to helping METRO be a better transit system. 
The Board Members thanked Ms. Elsea for her service. 
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There were no public comments. 
Director Pageler left the meeting at 10:37 AM. 
13 UPDATE PROVIDED BY SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL TRANS-

PORTATION COMMISSION (SCCRTC) ON ZERO EMISSION PASSENGER 
RAIL AND TRAIL PROJECT (ZEPRT) 
Sarah Christensen, Executive Director, SCCRTC, spoke to her presentation and 
provided a project overview and milestones, including public engagement, focus 
areas for alignments, potential station locations, station design and amenities, and 
next steps. 
Board Members raised the following concerns: 
• Funding - grants received and new funding opportunities as well as preserving 

SB125 
• Mitigating impacts to the Beach Street/Boardwalk area 
• High-density housing around stations 
• Extending to the west side of Santa Cruz as an option 
• Alternatives to a train passing through the downtown Santa Cruz area 
• Aligning this system to the state rail network in Pajaro 
• Integrating the METRO bus system into this plan 
• Connectivity for bicyclists, pedestrians, and auto users 
• Station amenities 
• First/Last mile accessibility 
• Ridership modeling and considering METRO’s current ridership 
• Stakeholder meetings held regularly 
• Proposed size of the stations 
• Location differentiations 
• Environmental issues 
• Zero emissions – battery operated or hydrogen 
Ms. Christensen and Mark McLaren, Sr. Vice President at HDR Inc. addressed all 
concerns. 
Ben Finke, Bus Operator, mentioned the importance of interorganizational 
planning and coordination of schedules. 
Mr. Peoples mentioned the importance of preserving the 2016 Measure D funding 
and how it is distributed.  

 Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown moved to the next item. 
14 CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION FOR OUTGOING 

BOARD MEMBERS 
Director Kalantari-Johnson read each resolution of appreciation to Board Chair 
Brown and Director McPherson, expressing both have given so much to our 
community and METRO, and presented them with plaques.  Additional Board 
Members thanked each for their astuteness to details, thoughtfulness, wisdom, 
knowledge of policies, leadership, being mentors, and wished them the best in 
their next endeavors. 
Board Chair Brown and Director McPherson expressed their appreciation for the 
kind words shared and having the opportunity to serve on METRO’s Board. 
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Director Dutra left the meeting at 11:49 AM. 

There were no public comments. 
Hearing nothing further, Board Chair Brown asked for a voice vote. 

ACTION:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION FOR 
OUTGOING BOARD MEMBERS KRISTEN BROWN AND BRUCE MCPHERSON 
MOTION: DIRECTOR KALANTARI-JOHNSON SECOND: DIRECTOR NEWSOME 
MOTION PASSED WITH 8 AYES (Directors Brown, Downing, Kalantari-Johnson, 
Koenig, Lind, McPherson, Newsome, and Rotkin).  Directors Dutra, Pageler, and 
Quiroz-Carter were absent. 
Director Pageler returned to the meeting at 11:51 AM. 
15 CEO ORAL REPORT 

Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager, spoke to the following items: 

• Route 16 – referred to the KPI question asked earlier and said the Route 16 has 
the higher ridership because it’s scheduled to class times and it’s an overlay on 
top of Routes 18 and 19.  It was determined that Routes 18 and 19 can still meet 
the demand.  Director Rotkin added that the pass-ups will be exacerbated 
without Route 16.  CEO Aldridge responded that as soon as METRO can add 
more articulated buses on the routes, it will do so. 

• Pacific Station North – METRO anticipates a mid-2026 reopening.  The tarmac 
will include 18 bus bays, real-time passenger information, a new customer lobby 
area, Bus Operator breakroom and a solar canopy.  METRO is working with the 
City of Santa Cruz to potentially extend the transit only lanes on Front Street 
from the transit center to Water Street.  In the meantime, METRO is working to 
improve operations and customer experience at the temporary terminal.  
Facilities recently fabricated and installed an additional bus shelter in Area 3 
and is planning to install a fourth shelter in Area 1. 

• METRO also has a project in Planning to improve wayfinding. 
• METRO is exploring the ability to lease additional space for the Customer 

Service and Bus Operator facilities. 
• Winter Bid – Traditionally, every quarter METRO does a service update and 

puts out a new Headways.  Unfortunately, METRO didn’t put a bus replacement 
program in place and now it is starting to see the ramifications of having an aged 
fleet.  It is experiencing more breakdowns.  As METRO has added more service 
under Reimagine METRO, it is putting more miles on the buses and the 
frequency of preventive maintenance has increased considerably.  It has been 
battling this dead list (buses that can’t be in service) for the better part of three 
plus years.  Typically, with an agency of this size, it should be replacing on 
average 5-10 buses a year to keep the fleet in a relatively newer state.  Instead, 
METRO is replacing half of its fleet at once with brand new technology.  With 
the existing service it was operating in the fall, it was cutting routes because of 
fleet availability.  Staff is making efforts to right size our service with the available 
fleet.  Unfortunately, because this was a last-minute decision to revert back to 
the fall schedule, the new Headways appeared on the website for 24 hours 
before being pulled.  The hard copies of the new Headways were never 
released.  The fact that so many people commented today with so much 
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information that was never released to the public makes me think METRO has 
internal people sharing information beyond what they should have been sharing.  
I am very appreciative of SMART being willing to work with us on this because 
it impacted them greatly.  CEO Aldridge apologized to the Board and METRO 
employees that he had to make these changes but felt it was necessary to do 
so for the sake of the public and METRO.  

Board Members requested a formal public apology in various forums.  CEO 
Aldridge said a statement would be crafted and distributed by the end of the day. 
Other concerns raised by Board Members: 
• Real-Time Information for passengers – CEO Aldridge said METRO has been 

working on its trip disruption process—being able to notify the public of changes 
through the real-time app.  The app is 95% accurate and METRO is trying to 
resolve the other 5% with Clever Devices.  Isaac Holly, IT and ITS Director, said 
the system is designed around paths of travel so if METRO deviates from those 
paths of travel without manual intervention, it will cause problems.  METRO is 
working to hire more Supervisors to enter those manual disruption entries.   

Mr. Finke asked if METRO should keep the old buses running as METRO receives 
the new buses given the discrepancy between operators and available buses?  
CEO Aldridge said METRO will keep as many buses operating as it can, but part 
of the grant funding process requires us to identify the buses that are going to be 
replaced and then drill through the engine block so that they can’t be used again.   
Mr. Finke mentioned that most passengers use Google Maps for route information 
instead of the METRO app.  He suggested that METRO inform riders of its app so 
that they are better informed. 
Rohan Tulle mentioned that a lot of people anticipate when the new Headways is 
going to be released on the website and several people downloaded it. 
Members of the public thanked the CEO for saying he’d draft a statement on this. 
Director Rotkin thanked all that attended the meeting to express what they were 
experiencing. 

Hearing nothing further, the Board Chair moved to the next agenda item. 
RECESSED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 12:25 PM 

Director McPherson left the meeting at 12:27 PM. 
16 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – LIABILITY CLAIMS (GOVERNMENT 

CODE SECTION 54961) 
CLAIMANTS:  JUNG, CORTES, CONNECT INSURANCE A/S/O MILLAN, 
LIBERTY MUTUAL A/S/O TOLLICK, ABRAMS, TICO CONSTRUCTION 
COMPANY, BOLLOM, TOBAR, MILLER, CARBONE 

RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 12:36 PM 
17 REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 Nicole Witt, General Counsel, announced there was no reportable action.  
 There were no public comments. 
 

DRAFT

11.2B.8



 
Board of Directors Minutes 
December 20, 2024 
Page 9 of 9 
 
18 ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 

Board Chair Brown announced the next regular Board meeting will be held on 
Friday, January 24, 2025, at 9:00 AM at the METRO Admin Office, 110 Vernon 
Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 

19 ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Brown adjourned the meeting at 12:38 AM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Donna Bauer 
Sr. Executive Assistant 
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DATE: January 24, 2025 
TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 
SUBJECT: ACCEPT AND FILE THE YEAR-TO-DATE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT AS 

OF DECEMBER 31, 2024 
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

That the Board of Directors accept and file the Year-to-Date Monthly Financial 
Report as of December 31, 2024 

II. SUMMARY OF ISSUES 
An analysis of Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District’s (METRO) financial status is 
prepared monthly in order to inform the Board of Directors (Board) regarding METRO’s 
actual revenues and expenses in relation to the adopted operating and capital budgets 
for the fiscal year.   
This staff report is the web-accessible companion document to the attached PowerPoint 
presentation titled “Year-to-Date Monthly Financial Report as of December 31, 2024.”  
Staff recommends that the Board accept and file the attached report. 

III. DISCUSSION/BACKGROUND 
Below are the written explanations of the various charts and graphs in the attached Year-
to-Date Monthly Financial Report as of December 31, 2024. The fiscal year has elapsed 
50%. 
Slide 1 
(Cover) Year-to-Date Monthly Financial Report as of December 31, 2024  
Slide 2  
December 2024 Key Financial Highlights 

• Service 
o Fixed Route (including Hwy 17) Cost per Revenue Service Hour is $236 vs 

Budget of $288 
 916 canceled trips, primarily due to no vehicles (664) and 

mechanical issues (237), No Operator (7), and road conditions 
(8) 

o ParaCruz Cost per Trip is $92 vs Budget of $89 
o Non-Student/Hwy 17 Passengers is 116,495 vs Budget of 105,169 
o Kids Ride Free is 26,484 

 

Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District 
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• Financials 
o Total Operating Surplus/(Deficit) is favorable $0.6M driven by lower wages 

of $0.2M, fringe of $0.6M, and non-personnel of $0.1M; partially offset by 
higher OT of $0.2M 

o Non-Operating Revenues of $9.7M are favorable vs budget by $27K driven 
primarily by higher than anticipated interest income, lower Retiree 
Obligations, partially offset by lower Sales Tax revenues 

• Capital 
O Capital spend of $37K primarily for ERP Implementation and Web Site 

Redesign 
• Personnel 

o 418 Active Personnel vs 443* Funded Personnel 
 35 Vacancies at the end of December 

o Currently Recruiting for Grants/Legislative Analyst, Van Operator, Electronic 
Technician, Mechanic I/II (3 FTE), Vehicle Service Worker I/II (2 FTE) 

o Recruitment completed for Safety & Training Program Specialist 
Slide 3 
(Cover) December 31, 2024 MTD Pre-Close Financials 
Slide 4 
December FY25 Monthly Operating Surplus/(Deficit) Actual vs. Budget 

• Actuals are $0.6M favorable to budget – excludes UAL/Bond Payment and Retiree 
Obligation costs 
o Passenger Fares – unfavorable by $128K 
o Labor, Regular – favorable by $247K, due to funded/vacant positions 
o Fringe Benefits – favorable by $615K due to retirement and medical 

insurance savings from funded/vacant positions 
o Labor, OT – unfavorable by $192K, increased overtime, primarily for Bus 

Operators 
o Non-Personnel – favorable by $104K, primarily due to timing of spending 

Slide 5 
December 31, 2024 Monthly Operating Revenue and Expenses 

• Operating Revenue, net unfavorable by $128K 
o Passenger Fares - favorable by $66K 
o Special Transit Fares – unfavorable by $194K 
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• Operating Expense, net favorable by $775K – Favorable wages/fringe driven by 
funded/vacant positions 
o Labor Regular – favorable by $247K 
o Fringe Benefits – favorable by $615K, excludes UAL and Retiree Obligation 

related costs 
o Labor OT – unfavorable by $192K 
o Non-Personnel – favorable by $104K, excludes Bond payment related costs 

• Operating Deficit lower by $647K 
o Farebox Recovery – 14.5% vs 14.8% budget 

• Non-Operating Revenue/(Expense), net favorable by $44K, primarily due to higher 
interest revenue and grant drawdowns and reduced Retiree Obligations 
o Sales Tax/including Measure D – unfavorable by $60K 
o Federal/State Grants – no variance 
o Pension UAL/Bond Payment costs – no variance 
o Retiree Obligations – favorable by $65K 
o All Other Revenues – favorable by $23K 

• Operating Surplus before Transfers higher by $674K 

• Bus Replacement Fund – Higher by $16K due to increased Measure D sales tax 
revenues 
o Bus Replacement Fund – Minimum $3M annual commitment from Measure 

D sales tax and STA-SGR; FY25 budgeted transfer is $3.2M 

• Operating Surplus after Transfers higher by $674K 
Slide 6 
(Cover) December 2024, YTD Pre-Close Financials 
Slide 7 
December YTD FY25 Operating Surplus/(Deficit) Actual vs. Budget  

• Actuals are $2.8M favorable to budget – excludes UAL/Bond Payment and Retiree 
Obligation costs 
o Passenger Fares – favorable by $64K 
o Labor, Regular – favorable by $1,813K, due to funded/vacant positions 
o Fringe Benefits – favorable by $1,544K due to retirement and medical 

insurance savings from funded/vacant positions 
o Labor, OT – unfavorable by $1,458K, increased overtime, primarily for Bus 

Operators 
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o Non-Personnel – favorable by $793K, primarily due to timing of spending 
Slide 8 
December 31, 2024 Monthly Operating Revenue and Expenses 

• Operating Revenue, net favorable by $64K 
o Passenger Fares - favorable by $95K 
o Special Transit Fares – unfavorable by $30K 

• Operating Expense, net favorable by $2,692K – Favorable wages/fringe driven by 
funded/vacant positions 
o Labor Regular – favorable by $1,813K 
o Fringe Benefits – favorable by $1,544K, excludes UAL and Retiree 

Obligation related costs 
o Labor OT – unfavorable by $1,458K 
o Non-Personnel – favorable by $793K, excludes Bond payment related costs 

• Operating Deficit lower by $2,756K 
o Farebox Recovery – 14.5% vs 13.2% budget 

• Non-Operating Revenue/(Expense), net favorable by $132K, primarily due to higher 
interest revenue and grant drawdowns and reduced Retiree Obligations 
o Sales Tax/including Measure D – unfavorable by $687K 
o Federal/State Grants – favorable by $125K 
o Pension UAL/Bond Payment costs – favorable by $5K 
o Retiree Obligations – favorable by $259K 
o All Other Revenues – favorable by $429K 

• Operating Surplus before Transfers higher by $2,888K 

• Bus Replacement Fund – Higher by $97K due to increased Measure D sales tax 
revenues 
o Bus Replacement Fund – Minimum $3M annual commitment from Measure 

D sales tax and STA-SGR; FY25 budgeted transfer is $3.2M 

• Operating Surplus after Transfers higher by $2,791K 
Slide 9 
(Cover) Year End June 2025, Forecast Financials 
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Slide 10 
Full Year FY25 Operating Revenue Surplus/(Deficit), net favorable by $2.5M 

• Passenger Fares – favorable by $64K 

• Labor, Regular – favorable by $3,435K, due to funded/vacant positions 

• Fringe Benefits – favorable by $1,544K due to retirement and medical 
insurance savings from funded/vacant positions 

• Labor, OT – unfavorable by $2,650K, increased overtime primarily for Bus 
Operators 

• Non-Personnel – favorable by $132K 
Slide 11 
Full Year FY25 Operating Revenue and Expenses Estimate based on YTD Spending and 
Revenues 

• Operating Revenue, net favorable by $64K 
o Passenger Fares - favorable by $95K 
o Special Transit Fares – unfavorable by $30K 

• Operating Expense, net favorable by $2,462K– Favorable wages and fringe driven by 
funded/vacant positions; partially offset by increased OT 
o Labor Regular – favorable by $3,435K 
o Fringe Benefits – favorable by $1,544K, excludes UAL and Retiree 

Obligations related costs 
o Labor OT – unfavorable by $2,650K 
o Non-Personnel – favorable by $132K, excludes Bond payment related costs 

• Operating Deficit lower by $2,527K 
o Farebox Recovery – 13.4% vs 12.9% budget 

• Non-Operating Revenue/(Expense), net favorable by $232K - Sales tax of $31.1M is 
2.1% lower than budget 
o Sales Tax/including Measure D – unfavorable by $687K 
o Federal/State Grants – favorable by $226K 
o Pension UAL/Bond Payment costs – favorable by $5K 
o Retiree Obligations – favorable by $259K 
o All Other Revenues – favorable by $429K 
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• Operating Surplus/(Deficit) before Transfers lower by $2,759K 

• Bus Replacement Fund – higher by $97K due to decreased Measure D sales tax 
revenues 
o Bus Replacement Fund – Minimum $3M annual commitment from Measure 

D sales tax and STA-SGR; FY25 budgeted transfer is $3.2M 

• All Other Transfers: $2M UAL, $1.2M Operations Sustainability Reserve, $4.3M 
Operations & Capital Reserve 

• Transfers from COVID Reserve lower by $2,562K 
Slide 12 
(Cover) Capital Spending & Project Completion 
Slide 13 
December 31, 2024 Capital Budget Spend 
Total Capital Projects spending month to date is $37K and YTD spending is $975K against 
full year budget of $115.4M 

• Construction Related Projects – no spending MTD, $185K YTD spending against 
budget of $38,273K, or 0.5%  

• IT Projects – $31K MTD spending, $344K YTD spending of against budget $1,541K, 
or 22.3% 

• Facilities Repair & Improvements – no spending MTD, $165K YTD spending against 
budget of $2,546K, or 6.5%  

• Revenue Vehicle Replacement – no spending MTD, $178K YTD spending against 
budget of $71,943K, or 0.2% 

• Revenue Vehicle Electrification Projects – no spending, no budget 

• Non-Revenue Vehicle Replacement – no spending MTD or YTD against budget of 
$140K, or 0.0% 

• Fleet & Maintenance Equipment – no spending MTD or YTD against budget of $755K, 
or 0.0% 

• Miscellaneous – $5K MTD spending, $104K YTD spending against budget of $202K, 
or 51.4% 

Slide 14 
(Cover) Questions 

IV. STRATEGIC PLAN PRIORITIES ALIGNMENT 
This report pertains to METRO’s Financial Stability, Stewardship & Accountability. 
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V. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACT 
Favorable budget variances in Operating Revenues and Expenses contribute to 
favorable budget variance in Operating Balance, Year-to-Date as of December 31, 
2024.  

VI. CHANGES FROM COMMITTEE 
N/A 

VII. ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
There are no alternatives to consider, as this is an accept and file Year-to-Date Monthly 
Financial Report. 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment A: Year-to-Date Monthly Financial Report as of December 31, 2024 

Presentation  
 

Prepared by:  Cathy Downes, Sr. Financial Analyst   
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DATE: January 24, 2025 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Chuck Farmer, Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 
2024 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

That the Board of Directors formally accept the audited financial statements
and reports prepared by the firm of Brown Armstrong, Certified Public
Accountants, for the year ended June 30, 2024.

II. SUMMARY

• The Financial Statements with Independent Auditor’s Report (Attachment
A) prepared by the firm Brown Armstrong, Certified Public Accountants present
Santa Cruz METRO’s financial position as of June 30, 2024.  The auditors have
found that Santa Cruz METRO’s financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Santa Cruz METRO as of June 30,
2024.

• In the Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance Over Financial
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with the Statutes, Rules, and Regulations of the California
Transportation Development Act and the Allocation Instructions and
Resolutions of the Transportation Commission (page 61-62), the auditors
found nothing that came to their attention that indicated Santa Cruz METRO
failed to comply with the Statutes, Rules, and Regulations of the California
Transportation Development Act, and the allocation instructions and resolutions
of the Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (SCCRTC)
during the course of their audit.

• In the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (pages 63-64), the
auditors identified no findings associated with their testing of major federal
program expenditures in connection with their audit performed under
Government Auditing Standards (GAS) and in accordance with the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

• The Required Communication to the Board of Directors in Accordance
with Professional Standards letter (Attachment B) provides information
related to the auditor’s responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards as well as observations arising from the audit.

Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District 
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III. DISCUSSION/BACKGROUND  

Attachment A – Santa Cruz METRO’s Financial Statements with Independent 
Auditor’s Report  

The Independent Auditor’s Report (pages 1-3) attests that the audit was 
conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States.  The auditors have found that Santa Cruz METRO’s financial statements 
present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of Santa Cruz METRO 
as of June 30, 2024. 

While the basic financial statements and notes (pages 17-45) provide information 
about Santa Cruz METRO’s financial position in detail, the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis (pages 4-16) presents narrative highlights of the 
financial statements, an overview of the agency’s financial activities, and 
information that enhances overall financial disclosure. This report was prepared by 
Santa Cruz METRO management and staff.   

The Statement of Net Position (pages 17-18) present current and noncurrent 
assets and liabilities on a full accrual basis. Net position (deficit) represents the 
difference between total assets plus deferred outflows of resources and total 
liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 
(page 19) present Santa Cruz METRO’s revenues, expenses and the net impact 
these activities had on its net position for the year.  

The Statement of Cash Flows (pages 20-21) demonstrate how changes in 
balance sheet accounts and income affect cash and cash equivalents.   

The Notes to Basic Financial Statements (pages 22-45) are an integral 
component of the financial statement report, as they provide additional information 
that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the financial 
statements. The notes describe the nature of Santa Cruz METRO’s operations and 
significant accounting policies, as well as clarify financial information unique to 
Santa Cruz METRO. 

The Required Supplementary Information (RSI) section of the report highlights 
information that is considered essential for placing the financial statements and 
note information in an appropriate context, in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles: 

• The Schedule of Changes in the Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios 
(pages 46-47) and the Schedule of Contributions - Pension (page 48) for Santa 
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Cruz METRO’s defined benefit pension plan present multiyear trend 
information that show whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is 
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for 
benefits 
 

• The Schedule of Changes in the Net Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) 
Liability and Related Ratios (page 49-50) and the Schedule of Contributions - 
OPEB (page 51-52) are required under current standards for accounting and 
financial reporting for OPEB plans (GASB 75), implemented in FY18.  At this 
time, Santa Cruz METRO has not prefunded the liability for retiree medical or 
other postemployment benefits.  
 

The Statement of Operating Expenses (page 53) is presented as Supplementary 
Information, showing the total operating costs that were reported in the financials 
in further detail, broken out by natural expense classification. 

Attachment B - Required Communication to the Board of Directors in 
Accordance with Professional Standards  

The Required Communication to the Board of Directors in Accordance with 
Professional Standards is a letter from the auditors that serves to communicate 
to those charged with governance the scope of audit procedures performed, 
significant findings or misstatements, and other information, such as significant 
accounting estimates, audit adjustments, any difficulties or disagreements with 
management, and other matters that are not communicated in the audited financial 
statements.  

Attachment C – Santa Cruz METRO’s Measure D Fund Financial Statements 
with Independent Auditor’s Report  

As a recipient agency of Measure D funds, Santa Cruz METRO is required to 
submit separate independently audited financial statements of Measure D funds 
received and used annually to the SCCRTC, for review by the Measure D Taxpayer 
Oversight Committee.  The FY24 Measure D audited financial statements were 
timely submitted to the SCCRTC along with Santa Cruz METRO’s district-wide 
audited financial reports.    

IV. STRATEGIC PLAN PRIORITIES ALIGNMENT 

This pertains to METRO’s Financial Stability, Stewardship & Accountability. 

V. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact from the Board’s formal acceptance of the financial 
statements and audit reports.  However, in order to continue to receive 
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Transportation Development Act (TDA) payments from the SCCRTC, the final 
audit must be submitted to the SCCRTC within 180 days of the end of the fiscal 
year.  Santa Cruz METRO has met this TDA compliance requirement and the 
SCCRTC has accepted the FY24 audited financial statements.  

In addition, Santa Cruz METRO is required to submit annual audit reporting 
packages to numerous governmental agencies within specified deadlines in order 
to meet grant compliance requirements and continue to receive Federal, State and 
Local grant awards and funding.  Santa Cruz METRO has timely submitted the 
FY24 audited financial statements to all required grantor agencies. 

VI. CHANGES FROM COMMITTEE 

N/A 

VII. ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED  

N/A  

VIII. ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A: Santa Cruz METRO Financial Statements with Independent 
Auditor’s Report for the year ended June 30, 2024 

Attachment B: Required Communication to the Board of Directors in 
Accordance with Professional Standards (letter from Brown 
Armstrong, CPAs) 

Attachment C: Santa Cruz METRO Measure D Fund Financial Statements 
with Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended June 30, 
2024 

 
 
Prepared by:  Bianca Lemus-Jimenez, Accountant II 
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 

Resolution No.      
On the Motion of Director:     
Duly Seconded by Director:    
The Following Resolution is Adopted:  

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR THE SERVICES OF  
SERGIO LONA-GONZALEZ AS BUS OPERATOR FOR THE  

SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District (METRO) was formed to 
provide public transportation to all of the residents of Santa Cruz County, and  

 
WHEREAS, the provision of public transportation service requires a competent, 

dedicated workforce, and 
 
WHEREAS, METRO, requiring an employee with expertise and dedication, 

appointed Sergio Lona-Gonzalez to serve in the position of Bus Operator, and 
 
WHEREAS, served as a member of the Operations Department of METRO for the 

time period of August 23, 1989 to December 4, 2024, and 
 
WHEREAS, Sergio Lona-Gonzalez provided METRO with dedicated service and 

commitment during the time of employment, and 
 
WHEREAS, Sergio Lona-Gonzalez served METRO with distinction, and 
 
WHEREAS, the service provided to the residents of Santa Cruz County by Sergio 

Lona-Gonzalez resulted in reliable, quality public transportation being available in the 
most difficult of times, and 

 
WHEREAS, during the time of Mr. Lona-Gonzalez’s service, METRO improved 

existing and built new operating facilities, converted the fleet to a CNG propulsion system, 
developed accessible bus stops, improved ridership, responded to adverse economic 
conditions, assumed direct operational responsibility for the Highway 17 Express service 
and the Amtrak Connector service, and assumed direct operational responsibility for the 
ParaCruz service, and 

 
WHEREAS, the quality of life in Santa Cruz County improved dramatically as a 

result of the exemplary service provided by Sergio Lona-Gonzalez. 
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Resolution No. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that upon his retirement as Bus 
Operator, the Board of Directors of METRO does here by commend his efforts in 
advancing public transit service in Santa Cruz County and expresses sincere appreciation 
on behalf of itself, the METRO staff and all of the residents of Santa Cruz County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be entered into the 
official records of the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th Day of January 2025 by the following vote: 

AYES: Directors -  

NOES: Directors - 

ABSTAIN: Directors - 

ABSENT: Directors - 

Approved: 
Rebecca Downing, Board Vice Chair 

Attest: 
Corey Aldridge, CEO/General Manager 

Approved as to form: 
Julie Sherman, General Counsel 
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 

Resolution No.  
On the Motion of Director:   
Duly Seconded by Director:  
The Following Resolution is Adopted: 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR THE SERVICES OF  
LARRY PAGELER AS A MEMBER OF THE  

SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District (METRO) was formed to 
provide public transportation to all of the residents of Santa Cruz County, and  

WHEREAS, Santa Cruz County, requiring strong public representation, appointed 
Larry Pageler as a member of the Board of Directors of the Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District (METRO); and  

WHEREAS, Larry Pageler served as an ex-officio member of the Board of 
Directors in 2017 and then as a Director from April 2019 through December 2024; and  

WHEREAS, Larry Pageler provided METRO with strong leadership and insightful 
guidance during his term in office; and 

WHEREAS, during the time that Larry Pageler served on the Board of Directors, 
METRO implemented an articulated bus pilot project with UCSC, addressed impacts of 
COVID-19 pandemic, performed an on-demand micro transit pilot program, supported the 
pension obligation bond to refinance CalPERS UAL, joined the Pajaro Regional Flood 
Management Agency benefit assessment for levee operations and maintenance, 
implemented an enterprise resource planning program, adopted a social equity and 
community funding policy, created the Reimagine METRO bus network, adopted the 
Youth Ride Free Program, adopted CUPCCAA (California Uniform Public Construction 
Cost Accounting Act Ordinance), and supported the redevelopment of Pacific Station and 
the Watsonville Transit Center; studied bus on shoulder, supported the unified corridor 
study, interacted with SPRC, represented Santa Cruz METRO on the Santa Cruz County 
Regional Transportation Commission, and participated in METRO events, and  

WHEREAS, the quality of public transit service in Santa Cruz County was 
improved dramatically as a result of the dedication, commitment and efforts of Larry 
Pageler; and 

WHEREAS, Larry Pageler completed his term as a Member of the Board of 
Directors in December 2024. 
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Resolution #______________ 
Page 2 of 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the 
METRO does hereby commend Larry Pageler for his efforts in the advancement of public 
transportation service in Santa Cruz County and expresses appreciation on behalf of 
itself, the METRO staff and all of the residents of Santa Cruz County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be presented to Larry 
Pageler and that a copy of this resolution be entered into the official records of the 
METRO. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of January 2025. 

AYES: Directors -  

NOES: Directors - 

ABSTAIN: Directors - 

ABSENT: Directors - 

     APPROVED: 

     REBECCA DOWNING, Board Vice Chair 

ATTEST: 

____________ 
COREY ALDRIDGE, CEO/General Manager 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

JULIE SHERMAN, District Counsel 
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Vehicle # Manufacturer Veh. Type Year Fuel Type Age in Yrs

Useful 
Life in 

Yrs Miles

9801 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.66 14 928,622
9810 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.64 26 903,203
9811 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.68 14 1,005,857
9816 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.66 26 927,382
9817 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.66 14 951,376
9818 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.66 14 1,007,265
9820 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.41 26 806,428
9824 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.42 26 928,377
9827 NEW FLYER Bus 1998 DIESEL 26.46 26 797,578

866,139

2210 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.85 14 803,976
2211 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.89 14 988,330
2212 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.87 23 833,361
2214 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.82 14 1,003,215
2215 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.88 14 889,033
2216 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.87 14 834,071
2217 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.85 14 858,652
2218 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.83 23 844,821
2220 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.87 14 822,081
2223 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.75 14 954,862
2224 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.85 14 870,712
2226 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.87 14 753,960
2229 NEW FLYER Bus 2003 CNG (JD) 21.72 14 791,955

735,006

2316 NEW FLYER BUS 2002 DIESEL(C) 23 14 771,276
2318 NEW FLYER BUS 2002 DIESEL(C) 23 14 808,828
2322 NEW FLYER BUS 2002 DIESEL(C) 23 14 640,709
2333 NEW FLYER BUS 2002 DIESEL(C) 23 14 782,657

724,321

2601 NEW FLYER BUS 2006 CNG (C) 17.86 19 514,716
2602 NEW FLYER BUS 2006 CNG (C) 17.86 19 545,521

461,774

SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
ACTIVE FIXED ROUTE VEHICLE LISTING (INCLUDING COMMUTER BUS)
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Vehicle # Manufacturer Veh. Type Year Fuel Type Age in Yrs

Useful 
Life in 

Yrs Miles
2801 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 544,558
2802 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 537,079
2803 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 561,608
2804 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 563,173
2805 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 604,322
2806 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 613,954
2807 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 548,515
2808 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 633,697
2809 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 581,406
2810 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 649,839
2811 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 562,949
2812 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 616,219
2813 NEW FLYER BUS 2008 CNG (C) 16.25 14 596,292

 585,662

1001 NEW FLYER BUS 2010 CNG (C) 13.84 14 621,729
1002 NEW FLYER BUS 2010 CNG (C) 13.84 14 684,564
1003 NEW FLYER BUS 2010 CNG (C) 13.84 14 587,457
1004 NEW FLYER BUS 2010 CNG (C) 13.84 14 639,555
1005 NEW FLYER BUS 2010 CNG (C) 13.84 14 614,632

 629,587

1201 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 567,678
1202 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 554,389
1203 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 537,189
1204 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 510,647
1205 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 543,968
1206 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 524,589
1207 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 482,164
1208 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 503,815
1209 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 568,054
1210 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 539,930
1211 NEW FLYER BUS 2011 CNG (C) 12.84 14 540,715

 533,922

1301 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG (C) 10.97 14 332,964
1302 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG (C) 11.08 14 398,091
1303 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG (C) 10.98 14 384,456
1304 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG (C) 11.08 14 317,279
1305 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG (C) 11.06 14 319,801
1306 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG (C) 10.96 14 362,821

 352,569
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Vehicle # Manufacturer Veh. Type Year Fuel Type Age in Yrs

Useful 
Life in 

Yrs Miles
4201 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 264,228
4202 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 268,895
4203 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 290,570
4204 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 236,382
4205 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 267,289
4206 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 253,195
4207 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 237,504
4208 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 245,693
4209 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 246,331
4210 GILLIG BUS 2014 DIESEL HYBRID 10.99 14 250,539

256,063

1610 NEW FLYER BUS 2016 CNG (C) 9 14 209,979
1611 NEW FLYER BUS 2016 CNG (C) 9 14 219,328
1612 NEW FLYER BUS 2016 CNG (C) 8.99 14 193,265

207,524

1901 GILLIG BUS 2019 CNG (C) 5.44 14 170,628
1902 GILLIG BUS 2019 CNG (C) 5.3 14 150,685
1903 GILLIG BUS 2019 CNG (C) 5.3 14 159,730
1904 GILLIG BUS 2019 CNG (C) 5.3 14 168,141
1905 GILLIG BUS 2019 CNG (C) 5.3 14 151,893

2001 GILLIG BUS 2020 CNG (C) 4.4 14 161,110

120 Proterra BUS 2020 BEB 3.72 14 43,619
220 Proterra BUS 2020 BEB 3.68 14 42,695
320 Proterra BUS 2020 BEB 3.64 14 34,050
420 Proterra BUS 2020 BEB 3.64 14 37,832

121 GILLIG BUS 2021 CNG 3 14 116,365
221 GILLIG BUS 2021 CNG 3 14 126,325
321 GILLIG BUS 2021 CNG 3 14 142,274
421 GILLIG BUS 2021 CNG 3.06 14 105,335
521 GILLIG BUS 2021 CNG 3.06 14 111,889
621 GILLIG BUS 2021 CNG 3.06 14 106,235

122 GILLIG BUS 2022 CNG 2.51 14 96,184
222 GILLIG BUS 2022 CNG 2.48 14 98,204
322 GILLIG BUS 2022 CNG 2.48 14 91,557
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Vehicle # Manufacturer Veh. Type Year Fuel Type Age in Yrs

Useful 
Life in 

Yrs Miles
422 GILLIG BUS 2022 CNG 2.48 14 73,544

123 GILLIG BUS 2023 BEB 1.59 14 25,623
223 GILLIG BUS 2023 BEB 1.54 14 98,204
323 GILLIG BUS 2023 BEB 1.54 14 30,441
423 GILLIG BUS 2023 BEB 1.54 14 26,922
523 GILLIG BUS 2023 BEB 1.53 14 30,409

11012 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 678,718
11016 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 636,180
11018 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 691,097
11019 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 671,288
11022 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 643,525
11023 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 613,395
11025 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 649,150
11026 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 669,773
11027 NEW FLYER BUS 2013 CNG 10.75 12 672,499

*FTA (Minimum) Useful Life is determined by years of service or accumulation of miles whichever comes first.
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